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Fifty years on!

The year 2017 was an important calendar year as it
marked 50 years since Chief Albert Luthuli was killed.
The country also celebrated the 100th birthday of one
of Chief Luthuli’s proteges and successor as president of
the African National congress, the late Oliver Tambo.

On 1 December 2018 the Hon Minister of Arts and
Culture appointed a new Council which includes 3 new
members and 5 members of the previous Council.This has
helped ensure continuity and renewal. | was honoured to
be appointed Chairperson of the new Council. This report
does, in the main, cover activities of the old Council. We
are grateful to them for allowing us to bask in their glory.

One of the first tasks that we undertook was to
reconstitute Council committees. That was successfully
completed except for the Audit and Risk Committee.

The 50th commemoration focused national attention to the legacy of Chief Luthuli, especially in July, the month of his
untimely death in 1967.In preparation for the commemorative events, the grave stones of Chief and Mrs Nokukhanya
Luthuli we rebuilt. A new centre of Memory was built on the grounds of the Groutville United Congregational Church
of Southern Africa. These new sites were unveiled by His Excellency, President JG Zuma on 21 July 2017. In addition

the plaques at the Memorial site (where Chief Luthuli was allegedly hit by a train), were renewed.We are grateful to

our sister institution, The South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA). The Luthuli Museum worked together
with the Presidency; the Department of Basic Education and the Department Arts and Culture to prepare for the
main event to commemorate 50 years since the passing of Chief Luthuli at the Groutville Sports Ground.The keynote

address at that event was delivered by His Excellency President Jacob Zuma.

In partnership with KwaDukuza Municipality, llembe District Municipality, Groutville community (as represented
by Groutville Intuthuko Yethu) and commercial sponsors, Luthuli Museum hosted the second Luthuli Legacy Walk
and half marathon. The event attracted over 700 South Africans from all walks of life to follow the last footsteps of
Chief Luthuli that led to his untimely death. It also gave the community of Groutville an opportunity to be “hosts of
the visitors of Chief Luthuli”. The event also attracted publicity from both print and electronic media. It was widely
covered by SABC morning Live and community radio stations.

President Festus Mogae, former president of Botswana delivered the Chief Albert Luthuli Annual Memorial Lecture for
2017.This lecture continues to be co-hosted with the University of Kwa-Zulu Natal with the SABC channel 404 as a
media partner.Through this channel the lecture is broadcast live to the African continent.

Soon after his election as president of the ANC, the Deputy President MC Ramaphosa undertook a tour to honour
former presidents of the ANC. After a short service at the Church, President Ramaphosa paid respects at the gravesite
of Chief Luthuli. All these events have attracted media attention which has helped put the legacy of Chief Albert
Luthuli on the spotlight.

On the administration front, the Luthuli Museum started in earnest with the construction of the Nokukhanya Luthuli
Resource Centre.The Luthuli Museum continues to support the Luthuli Family as it endeavours to re-open the inquest
into the death of Chief Luthuli.The policy reviews are still under way and will be finalised within the 1st half of the
2018-2019 financial year.
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Sound financial and operational management continued to be the main administrative focus. There are areas that
need improvement. But we are glad that the Auditor General agrees that our systems are sound and the management
of our finances and performance still warrant an unqualified audit. Details of the operational achievements will be
provided by the Director as part of this report.

The partnerships with our major stakeholders continue to make the tasks we have to perform easier. The Luthuli
Family, Chief Luthuli's organisations, the United Congregational Church of Southern Africa (UCCSA) and the African
National Congress (ANC) continue to honour their leader in Chief Luthuli, which makes our task of preserving and
sharing his legacy a little easier. All arms of Government from national (especially the Department of Arts and
Culture), KwaZulu-Natal Province; llembe District and KwaDukuza local municipalities continue to support us in our
work. The community of Groutville continues to host the Museum and partner with us on all our activities. We are
very grateful for these partnerships.

As indicated earlier, this report belongs to the previous Council. | therefore want to thank my predecessor, Mr Jabulani
Sithole and his Council for laying a solid foundation for us to continue to the work of the Luthuli Museum.Thank you.
| also want to thank my colleagues in the Council and Audit Committee and wish them well as they continue to be
stewards of the legacy of Chief Albert Luthuli. Last, but not least, | thank the Director, Mr Brian Xaba and his staff for
the day to day work they do on our behalf at the Museum.

| am honoured to present the 2017/2018 Annual Report of the Luthuli Museum.

Let the spirit of Chief Albert Luthuli Speak to All!

77
Zakhele Gumede
Chairperson: Luthuli Museum Council
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2. Applicable Acts and other information

The Luthuli Museum was established by the Minister of Arts and Culture in terms of the Cultural Institutions Act,
Act 119 of 1998 as amended. This Annual Report is submitted in compliance with the Constitution of the Republic
of South Africa, Act 108 of 1996; the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA), 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999); Treasury
Regulations; Employment Equity Act; the Labour Relations Act of 1995; the Basic Conditions of Employment Act; the
Policy on Preferential Procurement Framework Act, including the King IV Code of Good Corporate Governance.

3. Vision and Mission

The Vision:

The vision of the Luthuli Museum is: “To let the Spirit of Luthuli speak to all”
Mission:

The mission of the Luthuli Museum is:

To conserve, uphold, promote and propagate the life, values, philosophies and legacy of the late Chief Albert Luthuliin
the struggle against Apartheid oppression, respect for human rights as well as life devotion to non-violent resolutions
to world problems.

4. Values
The Luthuli Museum values the following:

« Conscientious Leadership

« Human Rights

« Integrity

« Equitable Society

+ Freedom; Peace and Human Rights

To bring the institutional values above into practice, the Luthuli Museum commits itself to the following offerings:

- To provide a policy towards furthering the interest of the Albert Luthuli Legacy.

« To produce recommendations to further the interests of museums in South Africa, the Continent and
the world.

« To produce; document and make accessible knowledge about the Legacy of Albert Luthuli and the

« Liberation Struggle of RSA and beyond.

- To empower and engage people and communities in the developing; collecting and distributing of the
offering.
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Luthuli Museum
Report of the Audit Committee

We hereby present for our report for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2018

1) Audit Committee Members and attendance

The Audit Committee, consisting of independent, external members listed below, is required to meet at least 4
times per annum as per the Audit Committee Charter, although additional meetings may be called as the need
arises. The Committee held 5 meetings during the year under review.

Members Meetings attended
B A Sutcliffe (Chairperson) 5
Adv. M J Ralefatane 2
Mr G Kgarume 1
Mr M Luthuli 2

2) Audit Committee Responsibility

The Committee has been set up in accordance with the Public Finance Management Act No 1 of 1999 and
operates within the terms of the Audit Committee Charter approved by the Council of the Museum. It has
ensured compliance with section 38(1)(a) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 3.1.

3) Review of the Annual Financial Statements

The Committee concurs with and accepts the unqualified audit opinion issued by the Auditor General, however notes
that certain instances of irregular expenditure occurred, this being due to the award of a contract for the building of
a resource centre at the Museum.

The Museum continues to have a problem with putting together Bid Adjudication Committee due to the minimal
number of managers in the organisation.The report of the tender evaluation committee was presented to the Audit
Committee because there was no Bid Adjudication Committee.The tender was awarded after it was presented to the
Museum Council'.

There is also a technical problem regarding the ownership/responsibility of the contract due to the fact that it is
actually the responsibility of the Dept of Public Works to manage and control the project and the asset will fall under
their portfolio.

However, value was received for the payments. Management has undertaken to resolve this issue and to submit it to
the Council for condonation with urgency.

The Chairperson has:
Reviewed the Audited Annual Financial Statements Reviewed the Accounting Policies
Reviewed Management responses to the management letters issued by the Auditor General.

The Committee is of the opinion that the Audited Annual Financial Statements be accepted and read together with
the Report of the Auditor General.

4) Efficiency and Effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function

The Internal Audit Function was outsourced and an audit programme set up as a result of a risk assessment seminar
conducted.

Items covered were Revenue, Compliance and Corporate Governance, HR and Payroll, Bank and Cash, Petty Cash,
Accounts Payable.

Whilst no items reported were significant problems with certain policies were highlighted and management were
requested to undertake a full review of all policies to ensure alignment with legislation and regulations.

The Internal Auditors have also assisted with the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements.
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5) Monthly Management Reports
Monthly Management Reports were reviewed by the Audit Committee. These included income and expenditure
reports, bank reconciliations and investment detail. No matters were found.

6) Conclusion
The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the Luthuli Museum and the finances related thereto are exceptionally
well managed and wishes to compliment the Director and staff of the Museum on their commitment, effort and
dedication in the performance of their duties.

Saitffe

B A Sutcliffe
Chairperson
30 July 2018
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B.1 INTRODUCTION BY THE
HEAD OF THE INSTITUTION

As the Accounting Officer | hereby present the 2017/2018
Annual Report of the Luthuli Museum which has again
achieved an unqualified audit outcome. The organisation
remains sound in terms of financial performance;
compliance with legislation; accounting for heritage
assets; internal controls; risk management and strategic
leadership.This is all thanks to the effective oversight role
of the Museum Council and the continued commitment
shown by staff to the mandate of the Luthuli Museum.

This reporting year becomes important because the
Museum commemorated 50 Years since the death
of Chief Albert Luthuli, an important occasion when
considering the fact that his death is still considered by
many South Africans as ‘mysterious’. The last time the
death of Chief Albert Luthuli was commemorated it was
in 2007 when then President Thabo Mbeki unveiled a
monument on site where the Chief was allegedly hit by
a goods train. The 50 years anniversary of his death in
2017 was again designated a national event graced by
President Jacob Zuma who also unveiled a memorial at
the United Congregational Church (UCCSA) where the
Chief is laid to rest. The 2017 commemorative activities
include also the Luthuli Legacy Walk premised on the
route Chief Luthuli took on that fateful day of 21 July
1967. As the Museum we can only say that the legacy
of Chief Albert Luthuli continues to grow its footprints
within and outside the borders of South Africa.

During this reporting year the Museum Council had the privilege to visit Accra in Ghana and attended the 2nd
Kwame Nkrumah Pan African Intellectual and Cultural Festival 25 June — 1 July 2017 at the University of Ghana. The
6 member delegation included representatives from Council; the Luthuli Family and the Museum Director. The trip
was a partnership with the Institute of Afrikology whose representative, Ms Ashantewaa Archer — Ngidi, facilitated
local engagements with the Nkrumah Family; the university and other heritage institutions and sites important to
the trip's objectives.

On the human resources front, the Museum encountered capacity challenges with the resignation of both the
Curator and the Marketing Manager followed with disciplinary process instituted against four staff members for
alleged misconduct. The staff members were found guilty for misconduct resulting in their dismissal during the 3rd
quarter of this reporting year. The matter is currently at the CCMA for arbitration. A new Curator was appointed
on the 1 November 2017 and thus far within the remaining last quarter has made great strides in attending to the
backlog of work and improving operational efficiency within the programme Business Development.

The 2017 Chief Albert Luthuli Memorial Lecture was graced by the former President of Botswana, H.E. Mr. Festus
Mogae as the keynote speaker whose presentation was titled; ‘The Peace that eludes us: Remembering the Courage
and Peace inheritance from Chief Albert M. Luthuli’.
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In his address the speaker raised pertinent questions about the current status of the African continent and its future.
He asked what lessons has the continent and its leadership learnt from leaders like Chief Luthuli and many others
who contributed immensely towards the liberation of the continent.

In terms of lessons learnt, it is worth mentioning that the Museum'’s participation in the Department of Basic
Education’s schools ‘Inkosi Alert Luthuli Oral History Competition’ took a significant step forward. Schools nationally
were encouraged by the Department to encourage learners to recognise 21 July through the creative arts in
remembrance of Chief Albert Luthuli and the top three winners were invited to visit the Museum and attend the
Chief Albert Luthuli Memorial Lecture and its ancillary activities.

On the educational and public programming side the Museum continues to do well as it introduces new and exciting
programmes and activities that enable the Museum to achieve its community upliftment and education enrichment
objectives. One of the new activities that promises great things to come is the Mrs Nokukhanya Luthuli public lecture
which the Museum organises in partnership with SABC national radio station UKHOZI FM.

With infrastructure development a milestone was achieved with the appointment of a building contractor during the
3rd quarter of this reporting year for the construction of the Nokukhanya Luthuli Resource Centre. This new building
provides accommodation for additional offices; a boardroom; ablution facilities; a 200 seater auditorium space and
also a display area on the upper level; and a working space for youth clubs supported by the Museum. This promises
to be a game changer in terms of operational efficiency.

Overall the 2017/2018 financial year built on previous years' achievements and was a fair success considering that
the Museum maintained good visitor numbers; the profile of the legacy of Chief Albert Luthuli was taken to new
heights and organisational stability was maintained despite financial and capacity constraints. A new Council was
appointed by the Minister of Arts and Culture as from 1 December 2017. On behalf of the Museum | would like
to extend my appreciation for work and achievements made under the previous Council and also the staff which
continues to execute its work with much dedication and diligence. The Museum looks forward to 2018/2019 which
promises to be another positive financial year as the Museum will achieve new milestones in its quest to collect;
research; preserve and promote the legacy of Chief Albert Luthuli.

Q'B(,L‘,‘

Brian Xaba
Director: Luthuli Museum




1y,
."///////////'
Ui

Uﬂuu/,w T (g




REPORT /
PROGRAMME

[/ ACTIVITY
PERFORMANCE




NOKUKHANYA ALBERT JOHN
MABHENGU MVUMBI

LUTHULI LUTHULI

UNIVERSITY OF
KWAZULU-NATAL
INYUVESI

{
A YAKWAZULU-NATAL

2DING A Bt 1en

: J:rrm
‘] |

- . s

i

IUSEUM ; ; 3 N
uli speak to all b S e %
3 3 i | RICHFIELD ! 2 o=,

JULIMUSEUM §




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

1. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

This section provides a general overview of the Museum'’s achievements and challenges during the financial year
reporting.

1.1General Review
= Curatorial / exhibitions

On 1 November 2017 the Museum filled the vacant position of Curator.The newly appointed Curator for the Luthuli
Museum holds a BA Fine Arts Degree and post graduate Diploma in Museum and Heritage Studies. The incumbent
comes to the Museum with a varied set of skills pertinent to our growing organisation that demonstrate exposure
to collections management; museum education; digitization; auditing; financial management; compliance reporting;
exhibitions and overall programmes management.The incumbent has had to hit the ground running in terms of the
work backlog with the programme business development but also preparations for the forthcoming internal and
external audits, especially with respect to heritage assets and workflow management.

The excavation works for the Nokukhanya Luthuli Resource Centre building brought a windfall in terms of heritage
assets. The contractor unearthed a number of household artefacts believed to have belonged to the Luthuli Family.
The artefacts are currently in storage to be properly preserved and documented because they have a story to tell
about the life at the home of Chief and Mrs Nokukhanya Luthuli.

In terms of exhibitions the traveling exhibition The Soldiers of Luthuliwas reinstalled as a temporary exhibition at the
Museum to coincide with the 50th Anniversary of the death of Chief Albert Luthuli. Judging by the interest shown by
visitors and schools in the exhibition, we can only assume this was a wise decision indeed.

Museum Education and events

The educational programmes at the Museum continue to receive much support from the schools and youth in the
area. The Museum has over the years invested much effort in organising events involving various partnerships and
collaborations.As a developing institution it is these events that have profiled; created and sustained public awareness
about the museum’s existence and also the legacy of Chief Albert Luthuli both nationally and internationally. Of the
events worthy of mention, there was the Mrs Nokukhanya Luthuli commemorative lecture which was broadcast live
in isiZulu on SABC UKHOZI FM. The Museum also ventured into live streaming when it convened another public
lecture on; ‘Banishment under Apartheid’ delivered by Professor Saleem Badat. The lecture was accompanied by
an exhibition display of the same title mounted by the South Africa History Online (SAHO). Museum education
continues with schools and also youth in the area interested in education and development. This reporting year the
Museum piloted its own internship programme for local youth introducing them to basic museum operations. This
programme included excursions by the group to other different museums with the Province of KwaZulu Natal.

Visitors (Notable / International; tour groups and school groups)

It is worth mentioning that the Museum in this reporting year were patronised with the presence of the President
of the Republic of South Africa Mr Jacob Zuma during the 50th Anniversary and his Deputy President Mr Cyril
Ramaphosa during his ANC January 8 Statement visit to the Museum.The Museum much appreciates such visits as
they profile the legacy of the Chief.

Research and Collections

Not much research has been undertaken by the Museum since the Researcher position had been frozen.The Museum
intends filling the position in the 2018/2019 financial year as the Museum refocuses its trajectory in terms of the
production of new knowledge on Chief Albert Luthuli.
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= Partnerships

The Museum continues to invest in collaboration and partnerships in order to achieve more economically but
with a wider impact. New partnerships worth mentioning include Institute of Afrikology and a youth development
organisation called Work4Living. Others that are recent include the SAHO; Phansi Museum; the Mzala Nxumalo
Centre; the Department of Basic Education and local organisation Groutville Intuthuko Yethu;

The Museum has planned to continue with these new partners during the MTEF period involving new programmes
that will be mutually beneficial.

Presentations

There were no presentations made by the Museum in this reporting year.

Marketing

The position of Marketing Manager currently remains vacant and frozen. The Museum has opted in the interim to
appoint a marketing and communications agency to seek alternative creative solutions to build awareness and
profile the organisation and the legacy of Chief Albert Luthuli nationally and international.

Networking Forums

The South African Museums Association; the International Council on Museum; the Department of Arts and Culture
Heritage Sector Forum and the CEO Forum; the University of KwaZulu Natal continued to be information platforms
for the Museum and other sectoral organisations.

Constraints

The Museum still continues to find itself constrained in terms of financial sustainability and the high staff turnover.
The capacity constraints have in some instances affected operational efficiency particularly in administrative areas
like finance and SCM, which require a clear segregation of duties; planning and complaint execution of duties. The
Museum is currently working on the review of the organisational structure to be able to capacitate the organization
accordingly.

The newly built Nokukhanya Resource Centre with its additional facilities offers an opportunity for the Museum to
venture into conferencing and venue hire, which can help improve on the organisation’s financial sustainability and
profiling of the institution and the legacy of Chief Luthuli.

The matter of the dismissed four staff members and the fact that it is current at the CCMA presents another
challenge for the organisation not only in terms of capacity but also contingent financial liability. There will be

further reporting in the new financial year in this regard.

= Income and staff costs

9,773,000 11,561,000 9,560,000 13,113,000

= Annual Visitors Stats

Year

Visitors




-
S

W




PERFORMANCE
AGAINST
OBJECTIVES




BLUTHULI MUSEUIVIg ~— — . JLUTHULI MUSEUM

L A"’“‘Jo;u; M
ey

1967 - 2017
50 years in memory

B CHIEEEE - |
ALBERT JOHN MVUMBI
LUTHULI

1898 - 1967




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

1eak

Buiniodau Suunp
juedeA Ja8eue|y
Suneye pue

J103eIND JO SUOIISOd uolleinag

QuoN

‘UoI3RIASP ON

QuoN ‘UOIJRIASP ON

8L02/.102
10} JUSLUAASIYDY
]en1dy 03 31931e)
pauueld wo.y
uoljeirsq

suol1eIAap
uo JUSWIWOo)

"PAAIILYY 0

‘K)8uipiodoe
Ovd 3Y3 03 pawiqgns a1am siodal
1934enb ||y ‘panaiydy s1ioday Apazien

's,|1ouno) 03 Joid aoeld yoo3 sSurssw
,S991IWIWO) '8 /L 0/0Z UO BuIIdd
112uno jeads g gL /20/+2 uo adeid
3003 s3u1383wW Sui}d3 JeLLLIOU ]1DUNOD
w3 Jo pul) ZL'LL'6Z Pue (Suizes
11DUNo) panpayds) £L°LL"ZL ‘(11Punod
1eads) £1'60°2L ‘2102 AInf 6 *£L/¥0/€2
ay3 uo adejd 003 s3u1zesW |1PUNOD
‘PaA3lyoe mME_waE 112Uno) winasn|x

8L0¢2/.102
JUBWIAASIYDY (BNIDY

sia8euely
wo.y spioday
Ayauow x Z| «

Jvd dy3 03 spiodas
Kpsysenb xiy «

1e3k 1ad s3uizeaw

991} lwwo)

pue s3uizeaw
112UN0D X} «

8L0¢2/.102
198.1e] pauueld

J911enb jou pue ¢ ‘1z !| 1911enb
Suunp s1a8euew Aq pajwqgns
a1am syiodas Ajyjuopy «

/1°S0°2°/L°20°29L°LLE
‘9L'80'7 IHL NO Dvd 3y3 03
pa111wgns a.19m spiodas Apgazieng) «

/L2061 pue /171022
OL'LL'EL9LLOZL 9L ¥0'9L3Y}
uo aoe)d 3003 sBui3PdW J1DUNO)) «

/2102/910¢
JUBWIBARIYDY (BNIDY

'uoi3e|sisa)
soueldwod
3)qeondde
9dUBUIAA0Z

poo3 jo s)dipund
343 yum aui

ul  A3jigejunodoe
3 A31)1qeureisns
]eldUBULY WN3SN|A|
REVCTIEA

slojedipu|
9dURLLIOR(

‘UOISIA
218918135 ’g Spiepue)s
ad130e.1d 3599 |RI03D9S

‘saunpaooud ‘sapijod
‘uoije)si8a) ajqeondde
3Y3 Y3IM dUl) Ul Wnasniy
ay3 jo JuswaSeuew

JUSID14JD pUB DUBLISA0S

poos ajowo.d ‘|

dA1393[qQ d1893e1S

IDNVNYIAOD I

(v) L swweidoud gqns

NOILVYLSININGY ‘L INNVIDONUd

SIAILDI(9O LSNIVOVY IDNVIWHO4Yd ‘d




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

SUON

J0U 10 DYQ 03 dS
9Y3 1WIgNs 03 J3YIdYM
uo Suipuejsiapunsiw
wnasniy

UON

uoijeinag oN

‘uoizeineg

‘UOIIRIASP ON

'gL0Z A1eniga4 9z uo
PS2USWILLIOD JIPNE Y| "PAASIYDE PNY Jeusalu] |

‘panaIyde 10N

‘KBuipiodoe
paniwqgns pue paAaiyde 10day jenuuy |

UPNY |BUISIU| XL «

JvQ 031 p3wqgns ueld
213938135 |eulj X| pue
sueld 21893e03S eiq Xz

110day jenuuy x|

"MANd4 8L02/.102 343

Jo J3penb 3s| 03 panuijuod jipne
pue auop 3ui}sa3ay “191ienb Yy
ay1 Aq pasuswiwod 3ipny jeulslu|

*JvQ 03 pajiwqns
j0u pa)idwod sem ueld d18a3en}S

‘8urqe1 jo uoiewLyuod

191 DY@ Y3 WOy PAAIIAL I9119)

uojew.yuo) ‘Ajsuipioroe

juswelyied ul pajqel pue
panIwqgns sem 110day jenuuy ay] .




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

SUON

SUON

SUON

SUON

SUON

SUON

suolleIAap
uo JUBWIWOD

*UOIJBIADP ON »

‘UOIIRIASP ON -

‘UOIIRIASP ON -

‘UOIIBIADP ON -

‘UOIIBIADP ON -

‘UOIIBIADP ON -

8L0¢2/.1L02
10} JUSWIAARIYDY
]en1oy o] 3a81e)
pauue)d wouy
uolleinaQ

(92)
6% '3199S VIN4d Jod se pajuswajdwi pue

panaiyoe a3epdn sjuswialip Je3APIA | «

8uiyiodaua 1a31enb

Y3y Uo Jo3ein) ay3 pue Ja8eue|y adueul
ay3 Aq pajuswa)dwi Sujzunod 13ssy
"PaA3IYdY Hoday pue Suiaunod 38ssy | «

ajep
paquasaid ay1 uo Dyq sy 03 panwigns
£102/910Z 1oday sioppny x|

8L0Z Ae 0€ ay1 Aq 1N pue
VSDY 03 pa33iwqgns S4y paipneun |

Jva 3y3 03 paniwqgns
pue paugis s1iodai adueuly Aue1iend
"PaAdIYdY s1iodau adueuly Apsiend ¢ .

OV Aq paugis pue paijLIaA
SUOD3J |eIDUBUL{ ‘PAASIYIE SUODDI Z| »

8L02/.10¢
JUBWIAARIYDY jen

(92) 61 ‘1935
VIW4d 13d se pajuawajdwi
SJUBWIAIA JedApIW X| «

pa191dwod iodas
2 8UI3UNOD 33sse X| «

ajep
395 UO DY 01 paIWIqNs
140day s1011pny X[ «

9jep paquosald
uo IN 2B VSOV 01
1Uas S{V palpneun x|, .

JVa 03 pajiiwigns
g paugis s1iodau
doueuly Auayienb xyy «

J49211J0 Sunnunodoy Aq
paugis pue paljLIdA SUOdaI
jenpueuly Ajlyauow xz| «

8L0¢//L02
1981e] pauueld

(92) 6%

"199S V|Al4d 19d se pajuswajdwii

SJUBWIALIA 1e3APIIN PIASIYDY «

pa19)dwod 310dau
’3 3UI3UNOD 13SSY "PAASIYDY «

Jva ay3 03 psnjiwqns
140day sIoUpNy ‘PIAIIYDY .

9L°S0’LE dYy3 uo papjiwqgns
9I9M S4V pallpneun ayj «

11odau

UOIEeWLIO Ul |EIDUBUI-UOU 3Y}
YIM 31ep 135 33 UO pIHWIGNS
aJam spoday Apiaaend ayj -

Yuow
Yoes Jo pua 1e 103123.1q 3yl Aq
pausgis a19M suodai AJYJuoly «

£102/910¢
JUBWIDARIYDY |Benidy

uolze]siga)

soueljdwod s)qeondde
Y3IM dUl] Ul Wn3sny

ay3 jo Suiiodal pue
Juswageuew jeppueuly
d]qeulelsns pue JuaidIyd
'9A1303)Jd dInsug ‘|

y}domawely Juswageuew

uteyd Ajddns pue
s1dunsaud jepueuly yum
doueldwod dAIe]siSaT’ |

s103ed|pu|
dOUBWLIOLID 9A1323[qQ d1893e1S
juawageuely jeueuly

SADIAY3S LHOddNS

(g) L swweadoid qn




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

SUON

auoN

SUON

uoljelAns on -

uoljelAns on -

‘UOIJRIASP ON «

pue 81/20/%2 3131Wwo) 1pny pue J1ouno)
Aq pamaiAal pue paAlIyde ueld UoldY HPNY | «

Kj3uipiodoe sa8euely adueuly ay3 Aq
Jvda ay3 pue [N 03 pa1iwiqns d3ejdwal INT | -

Auoyany Suizunodoy
Aq panoidde se Aj3uipiodoe pajuswa)duwi
sjuawisn(pe SuiAl) Jo 1502 jenuuy | «

pajuawa)dwi
ueyd uoioe Jpne x| «

ovapue IN
ay3 01 panIWIqns INI X| «

pajuawa)dwi Juawisnipe
BuIAl] Jo 150D jenuue X| .

pajuswa)dwi
ue)d uoi1de 3IpNy ‘PAASIYDY «

ova pue
LN 03 p23:WIgns INI ‘PAASIYIY «

pajuswa)dwi juswisn(pe
BuIAl) J0 150D Jenuuy “PAAIIYDY




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Nnyan7

Haq]y J21YD Jo AlesiaAluuy yios
ay1 Joj Suluuerd sy pue siaquisw
}J€1S WN3sn|y ¢ papuadsns jo
ssadoud Aieundidsip ay3 ‘sjuiesasuod
K3peded 03 anp sem siyj|

sia13ew Aseundidsip jyels Suipuad
ay3 031 199dsa1 Yum winasnjy ay3
ul pasuatiadxa saguajjeyd ayz

01 anp sem 3ujugis pakejsp ayL

“1eak JelduUBULy MAU 3Y3 Ul Jj0 paudis
aq ||im Aay] Jpne Buunp siolpny
Jeusaiu| Aq passed pue pamalnal
al1am Janamoy Aay "ysed A1394

pue Ao1104 DS ‘Ad1j0od Suisieipuny
‘fo1104 aAeaT ‘Ad1j0g uoizewLioju)
9DUBWLIOLID] d19M 810Z YdIe|

L€ Aq papn)puod jou samijod ay |

suoljeliAsp Uo juswiwo)

uoineinag

‘uolzeinag

‘uoljelnag

8L02//L02
10} JUBWIAARIYDY
]en1dy o3 3931e3
pauue]d wouy
uoileiraq

"PAAIILYIY 0

‘sjuawaalge ayj usis Jou

PIp papuadsns siaquiaw jjeis
 se paugis a1am || Aluo
-1eak Jepueuly ay3 Jo /102
aun( 3nq judy ul pausgis jou
a19Mm sjuawaa.ge ay] pausis
SIUBWAIBY 9dUBWLIOLR] Z|

'SaUI]dpIND pue juawaseuey
UOI3BAI3SUO)) '2INpad0Id pue
A0 suo1329)10) ‘Ad1j0d
a3en3ueT ‘Ajsweu ‘pansiyde
Apenaed sapnod € Auo «

8L0¢2/.102
JUBWIAARIYDY (BeNn1dY

siaquia
3Je1s jo Suluien} x| .

pausis syuswaalge
douewLIojad XG| «

11PUno) Aq panoidde pue
papuawe sapijod xg «

8L0¢//L0Z
133.1e] pauueld

1e3k Buiniodai siy3 ui soeyd yo03
slaquiawi Jje3s jo Sujuiesy o «

91°90°0€ Aq
paugis sjusawaa.dy 9dUBWLIOLD] »

JJomawely
9dUBUIAA0D | D] Y3 pue Adijod
agengueT ‘wnasniy S99331LIWO0D)
S92UN0S3Y UBWINH 7@ 3dUeUl{ 3y}
J0 s1911ey) ay3 1 ‘sapijod Xy uo
140 paugis g panoidde |1DUNO) «

£102/910¢2
JUBWIDASIYDY (Ben1dy

Jlomawely
juswaseuew
ureyd Ajddns pue
s1duosaid jepueuly
y1m aduerdwod
dA1le|SIZaT 2

slo3eo1pu|
9dUBWIO}IR

uole|sida)

soueldwod s)qeondde

Y3IM 3Ul) Ul WN3sny 3Y3 Jo
Buiiodai pue juswsgeuew
]edueULly 3)qeuleisns pue
JUBIDIYD 'DAIDYYD dINsug 2

9A1393[qQ d1893e1S

JuaWaBeue} S92IN0SIY UeWNH

S3ADIAYIS 1dOddNS

(9) L swweidoiq gn




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

sjujesysuod A3peded
01 aNp sem siy|

1Inyan7 1139y

131y Jo Alesiaaluuy
4105 3y3 Joy Sujuued
3Y3 pue s1aquBW
JJB1S WN3SN
papuadsns jo ssado.d
Kseundsip ayz
!sjulesasuod Aypeded
01 9Np sem sy

1INyan7 318qpy

J31YD jo Alesiaaiuuy
410§ 3Y3 Joj Suiuued
3Y3 pue s1aquiaw
JJE1S WN3sN
papuadsns jo ssado.d
Kieundpsip ay3
!sjujesysuod Ayoeded
03 3Np SEM SIY |

doeyd
003 Sujuies} 19d14jo
K313jes oN "uoieinaq »

1e3k jepueuly

MB3U 3y3 jo Ja3senb
1s| ay3 ui sded

) B3 SJUBWISSISSe
ddouewoylad 3dKd
1IN} 3y paruawajduwi
J0U SBM JjelS

O JUBLISSAsse
douew.oyad

Apeak jeyayj «

uol3eIA(Q «

paAsIYIY 0 -

pPaAIYIY 0 -

1e3k

Suipiodau siy3 Suninp saunpasoud
pue saiijod uo adejd 3003 jjels
y1im doysyiom oN ‘pPaASIYdY 10N «

Buiuresy 1301440 A334eS X| .

1Je1S 10} JUBWISSISSR
douewoyIad Xz .

JJe1s 1oy doysyiom
Bujuiesy aunpadoid
pue sapiod x|, «

POASIYDY 10N

-aoed aye3 J0u

PIP sjuawssasse 1eafpi| “1a3ienb
1S 3Y3 Ul pa1ind20 duew.opad
}JB3S JO JuaWIssasse x| AjuQ «

9L / 90 M3IA3J 10} JJe1S 01
pa3e|NduId sainpadoid 7 s3I0 «




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

ueyd ay3 Juaws)dwi o3
19pJo ui Aydeded jeuoiyippe
paJinbas wnasniy

3UoN

3UoN

uoijeinag

"UOIRIASP ON

‘UOIJRIASP ON

pajuswa)dwi Jou
ueyd jeanpadoud uoijesisiujwipe
pue A31Ind3s | D "PaA3IYDY O

J19p1r0.d IDIAIRS Y3 YIM
pausis V1S LI XL "PAASIYIY

]12UNoD WIN3sn||

Kq yjo pausis pue paroidde
saljod pue ylomawel
9DUBUIIAOD || X| "PIASIYIY «

uejd Ayinuiuod

J193SESIp ‘10}juoW SS3208
JOPUBA ‘S31}HAIOE
J103eI3SIUIWIPE JO J0HUOW
‘soop 1sanbai jewioy
‘Juswadeuew yojed

9| ‘pajuswd)dwi ueld
Jeanpado.d uoiessiuiwpe
g A3undas 1)1 x| «

\_w_u_>o.hn_ 9JIAISS
Yum pausis vIs LDl XL »

Jlomawely
9dUBUIAA0D | D]
wnasnw padojansp x| -

pajuawa)dwi

jou ue)d A}nuiluod ssauisnq
J19]SESIp pUE 10}IUOW SSIDJE
JOPUBA ‘S313IAI30E J0jeI3SIUIWpe
104 so0p 3sanbai jewoy ay3 Inq
pajidwiod Juswageuely ysied

/ uswageuely asuey) :Adnod
e u| passalppe A3ndas |

syjuow z|
104§ 33UBNUIA YHM paUSIS 1S 1D] »

1PUNod
Aq pausis Jusawaaily Jasn aunuO
pUE ‘s3121104 Juswadeue|y agueyd
pue A31ndas || ay3 Suipnpul
3}JOMBWELS SDUBLLIBAOD) | D] »

s1dusaud aae)sida9)
9)qeondde yum auy
U] S921N0S3I 73 S13sse
1e21sAyd winasnjy
pansasaud ‘pardaold

S9A1393[qo aduewIo)Iad

’3 s]eog dI3a3e.11s S| SASIYOE
03 WN3sN| Jo Juswsageuew
ay3 ui diysiapes)

9A1399}43 BPINOI] °L

8L0¢2/.102
10} JUBWIAASIYDY

1en1oy 03 3331e)
pauue)d wouy
uoijeinsq

SuoljeIASP
uo JuAWWO0D

8L0¢2/.102
JUBWIRARIYDY [BNIDY

8L02//1L02
1981e] pauue]d

£102/9L02
WIdA3IYDY |enIDY

slo3edipy|
9oUBLWI0}1d 9A1323[qO d1833e.138
KA3ojouyda] uoiledIUNWWO)) Uoijewiou|

SADIAYIS 14OddNS

(g) L swwe.doid gns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

SUON UuoljeiAap ON -
QUON ‘UoIlRIASp ON -
9UON uoljeiAsp ON

8L02//1L02
10§ JUBWIAASIYDY
]en3dy 03 3981e)
suollelAap pauue]d wouy
uo JUsWIWO0D uoijeinaQ

paAaiyde sawweidoid
a119nd uo suoijesiueg.io
s1supied yum sNOW 4o
Bulugis pue maIADY X| «

paAsiyde 23e101s 911S}40 pue
Sunyied jjeis oy syuswaaige
95B9) JO |eMaUdY X| -

paAsiyde m\_w—.u_>0,_a 9JIAISS
YHM SYTS JO MIIASY XL+

8L02/.10¢
JUBWIDARIYDY (Ben1dy

sawwes3oud o1gnd
10} suoljesiuesio
Jaunted yum sNOW
JO UBIS @ MIIADI X| »

a8el101s

a1isyjo pue upjed
1Je1s 10} spuawaaide
95B3)] JO |EMAUI X| «

s1apin0ld 3DIAIBS YHM
SVS JO MIIARI X| «

8L0¢2/.10¢
1931e] pauueld

PaMalAal
win3snA Isueyd yum NOW

pajuswa)dwi
93e.03s 9115140 Y3 pue ewnn
SIIA Y2IM SJUSWISaIZY 35edT .

JUB]SISSY |RUOSId dY3}
pue OV Aq maiAal Japirold dIAIRS
YHM SJUSLIDRIBY |9AST DDIAISS »

£102/910¢
JUBWIAARIYDY JBen1dy

syduosaid
ENHENES]] saAI123(qo
3)qeonidde yum 9ouewoyiad g sjeod
aul) Ul $321N0Sa 213918115 S3I 9A3]YdE 0]
»g syasse |edisAyd | wnasniy Jo Juswadeuew
wnasny paasasaid ay3 ui diysiapes)
‘pa309304d 9AI1129)43 3PIAOI{ *Z

s101e21pU|
dduUeWLIONdd  3AIRRR[qO dI8s3eNS

S9JIAISS esa

SADIAY3S 1HOddNS

(g) L swweadoid qns




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

SUON

3uoN

3uoN

3uoN

3uoN

suolleIASp
uo JUBLIIOD

UOIJBIASP ON

UOIIRIASP ON »

UOIIRIASP ON »

“UOIIBIASP ON -

UOIIRIASP ON »

8L0¢2/.1L02
10} JUSWIAARIYDY
]en1oy o3 1a81e)
pauueld wo.y
uolleinaQ

pajuswa)dwii
wia1sAs adue))IdAINS
ALDD 40 IAIBS X| »

SHJOM 211gNd Jo Juswipiedaqg
3y Aq pajuaws)dwi uoizdadsul
K1ajeS pue yijesH x| «

paAsiyoe
Jojesauagd sjamod dnypeq
33 UO 3DIAISS |ENUUY X[

Kj3uipiodxoe
pa3131wqns s110d3y dWVY X -

Kj3uipiodoe pajjiwgns syiodal
K1ndags pue A19jes xz| -

8L0¢//L02
JUBWIDARIYDY |Benidy

w?3sAs aduejjIdAINS
ALDD JO DIAIRS X| «

pajuawa)dwi suoi3dadsul
K1ajes 13 yyeay x| »

pajuswa)dwi
9DIAJSS J0jeIBUDT
J9mod dnyoeq x| «

pa13iwgns
sp0day dWVY X7 -

pa1iwgns s}iodas
K1undas pue A1ajes xz| »

8L0¢2/.10¢
1331e] pauueld

paAsiyde
9DIAIDS WAISAS 3dUB)IBAINS A1DD »

‘uoi3dadsul

J0 adods pue 8u3deIlu0d 31
/1°20°0Z 3y3 uo 3oeyd yoo3 Suizssw
SAI3R}NSUOD 3S11j 3IBYM YSON 4O
S9DIAISS 3y} padedus WNasny «

pPaA3lyde 3dIAISS

s8uizeaw
115uno) 1e s1iodal pue 193sISY
dINVY @Y1 UO paseq Se paAsIydy .

s1921340 Aq saLIua a1
s1ioday gO A311nd3s ay3 uo paseq
pajuawa)dwi a1am spiodal ay] -

£102/910¢
JUSWIDARIYDY |Benidy

SIO}ISIA pUe jjels
10} sndwed ajqendsoy
pue paindas

slo3ed1pu|
9dUBWIOYIA

S9A1393[qo aduewIo)iad

g sjeod d2i833e13s S} dA3IYDR
03 WN3sn} Jo Juswsageuew
ay3 ui diysiapes)

9A1309}J3 APINOI] “E

3A13(qQ d18a3e11S

s921A19S A311n235 pue K1ajes

SADIAYIS 1IOddNS

(9) L swwe.3oid gns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

SuoN "UOIRIAP ON

SuoN UOIIBIAP ON

8L02//1L02
10} JUBLIAASIYDY
]en1dy 03 393.1e3
SUOIRIASP pauue]d wouy
uo JUBWIWIOD) uoljeirsq

193[014 213U3) d2IN0SY
1INy eAueyyndoN ay3 1oy
/102 1990320 | uo pajuiodde
SEeM UOI3oNIISuUo) AAIN Pa]ed
J030813U0D 3UIpjing X| «

/102
111dy | Aq dJom pasuswiwod

pue pajuiodde YN pa)ed
Auedwo) A311nd23g MaN X|

8L0¢//L02
JUBLIAASIYDY |

Buipjing 213ua) 321n0SVY
9Y3 4O UOIIONIISUOD 3y}
104 J030R13U0D SuIp)ing
e jo jJuswiuioddy x| .

SIDIAIRS
Suipieng 1oy wia] Jeak €
e uo Auedwod A3undas
jo Juawguiodde x| .

8L02//1L02
198.1e] pauueld

2102 14dy | Aqspom
pasuawiwod pue pajuiodde YN
pane> Auedwo) A31INd3§ M3 «

2102/9102
JUSWIAARIYDY [eNn1dY

S9JON 9d130e1d pUR J}lomawely
suoije|ngay Ainseas) juawadeuew ureyd Ajddns
JeuoileN pue yiN4d | pue siduosaid jerpueury yum
yum aouendwo) souendwod aAne)sidaT y

s1031ed1py|
9dUBWLIOLISd 9A133[qO d1893e1

juawasdeuely uieyd Alddng
SADIAYIS 1H4OddNS

(g) L swweiZoid qns




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

paonpoud sa3ed1413432
J3uJes) pajsanbau
Jo0yds | Aluo

SUON

passiwsip Ajjenjuans
pue uojsuadsns uo
J3ugISap wnasn|y

Kpedeo jo saguajjeyd
01 aNp sem sy

SUON

passiwsip

Aj12WI1)N pPUR
papuadsns jje1s jo auo
sem JaugisaQ wnasniy

uoneindqg

UOIJRIASP ON

uoneIAQg

uoneIndQg o

‘UOIJBIASP ON -

uoneindqg

*paonpoud a1ed1413490
x| AQuQ 'panaiyoe Ajjeneq .

4apuly

1Se4 9Y3 puUe JudWElIEd UBDLIY
ued suoizesnqnd ui paosed
S1I9Ape JuIzeSe|y XZ ‘PIASIYDY «

pa)jeasul pue
pausisap uoiqiyxa jusuew.ad
OU SeM 2J3Y3 Se PaA3IYDY O »

pa)jeisul pue paugisap

Sem [ny3nT o SI3IPJoS 3y,
P32 uoniqiyxa Atesodwa]
XL "PaAdIYdY Ajjenned «

Kj3uipiodoe
paiisodap pue paonpo.id
1Joday jenuuy X| ‘paAIYIY

paysiiqnd
pue paugisap S193319]SMAN
wiN3asniy ON ‘PaA3IYIY Q «

paonpoud sa3ed1413433
J3UJBD) WNISNW X

suoijednqnd
ui pasejd pue paugisap
S1I9ApE dujzeSew Xz «

pajjelsul ;g pausisap
uoiHqIyxa Jusuewad x| «

pa)je1sul g paudisap
uonqiyxs Atesodway xz «

KjBuipiodoe
pausodap pue pasnpoid
1Joday jenuuy x| .

paysiqnd pue paugisap
S19119)SM3U WINASNW Xy »

100y2s Arewiid 3)jIAuaply
1820] 40} padnpo.d $91ed1413.13)) .

(pawuyuod 9q 03 ssweu) sauizegew
Z J3yzo pue uonednqnd g9 anss|
epuady MaN ay3 uo pade|d 1JaApY .

Suinunow

pue uoidnpo.d ou sem 313y} 1nq
J103e1n) 3Y1 Aq panaiyoe Suiuueld
pue uoijesijen1dasuo) {ydieasay

pajje1sul

pue paugisap 9138n.1S SS9)J19S
0 S1E3A 00L DNV ‘AtesiaAiuuy
Y105 inyanT Apauuay ‘uoiqiyxa
KiesiaAluuy yioy 9261 dunf 9| «

Jvg pue ssllelqi)
01 usodap pue 3uijqe; 310day
]enuuy Jo 1391197 UOITRWLILJUOD) .

pajund jou
pue paugiSap 3I9M S19139)SM3N| XZ «

sAeydsip pue jelajew
Jeuonjowoud jo
uoipnpoud Ajpwiy Joy
ugisap ’g uoijeAouul
]e2180)ouyda] palddy

saAd3(qo

1393e13s Wnasnjy 3110ddns
03 saydeoudde udisap
aAnzeAouu] jo uonediddy ‘g

8L02//10¢2
10§ JUBWIAASIYDY
]en1oy o3 39816}
pauue)d wouy
uolleina(q

suolleIAap
uo JUSWIWOD

8L0¢//10¢
JUBLUIDASIYDY |enidy

8L0¢//L0Z
133.1e] pauueld

/£102/9L0¢
JUSLUDASIYDY |enidy

s103edipu|
9dURLLIOIR( 9A1393[qQ 218918138
jusawdojansq usisag

SADIAYIS 1dOddNS

(9) L swwe.3oiq gns




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

pajidwod syiodas uoidadsul

Kiayje8 uomqiyxa

!S301440 ‘UaYdY ‘uapJes
's39]103) s34odau uoizdadsul
2 ISIPPaYd Suluea XZ| «

Ayiqisuodsal
JosiA1adns adueUIUIEW 3Y] SB
1Jed se paujejuiew s3sIpPRRYD -

SuoN ‘UOIJRIASP ON pue s3sipayd Sujues)) xXzZ| -
paAslyde sajqewnsuod | s3jqewnsuod osje pue juswdinbs
s3]qewnsuod pue juawdinba pue juswdinba uo |  susuo Juswdinbs ageio3s 211540
9uo ‘uoljelinsp o . Uo Sal10JUsAUl K 1911eNQ X{7 - S9LIOJUBAUI \A\_Ou._mjv Xy o 9yl apnjdul pa idwod SOLIOJUSAU| -
N 13e1A9p ON ! 1A 14 ! 1A 14 Y1 spnpul pajt ! |

pajidwod syiom

(1e21uey29W Sunuied (dvy)
pa12]dwiod Jo sa1ed131d ‘|eani33)s ‘3ulpying) Joopul 3uipjing d1103s1H ‘s1ysh) swuwes3oid swuwes3o.d soueuslUIEW
Kuo padojansp jou spodas Suioyuow suoiIn|qy ‘323foid ssadoe 103ISIA soueudluiely | g Jiedas juspiyys ue ysnosyy
s3iodau Inq pajuswa)du pue uonjejuswa)dwy | ‘pasinboe juswdinba scueusjuiew pue sieday sjasse jeaisAyd wnasnw jo
doueudluleW pue sieday PaAdIYIY O dWVY X2ZL « | uapien ‘paseysind asnoy Apuapy « pajuswsa)dwi | A31jiqeuleisns »@ UoI129104d '9

8L0¢2/.1L02
10} JUBWIRAIYDY
1en1y 0] 39816}
suolleIASp pauue)d wouy
uo JUBWIIOD uoijeineqg

8L02//102
198.1e] pauueld

ZL02/9L0¢
JUSWIAASIYDY jena:

8L02//L0¢
JUSWIDARIYDY (en1dy

slojedipuj

9dUBWLIONDd aA13d3(qO d18a3e13

1NINdOTIAIA ANV LNIWIDVNVI S3LLITIOVH

(D) L swwes3o.qd gns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

103(oud
juawajdwil 03 810Z duN[ | UO YIOM 3DUIWILIOD
Nim pue pajuiodde usaq sey Jad1340 safold

saguajjeyd Suiuueld o1 anp pakejsp 323foig

3UON

128(01d Buip)ing mau Jo uorPNIISU0d
Jo asnedaq pajuawa)dwi jou 03[0l

YSISI9N0 JusWDZRUR |

Buipuad uonejuswsaydwi pue Suiuue)d 30sfoid
1nq uoi3dadsul Jayjoue pardNpuod Mdd

128(01d uoidNAIsSUOd Sulp)ing Mau Y3
J0 asnedaq papuadsns 100p 3y} JO uoize|jeIsu|

1uN 15| DVA 3yl WO.) 3DUBISISSE UM MIIASI
J9pun suoljedyy1d3ds 19pus) “1eak jepueuly mau
3y3 u1 payd1edsip (]03) 1s9491u] Jo uoissaidxg

8L0z aun( £ Aq asopd
Nim pue paydiedsip Jspua] “Jeak jepueuly mau
ay3 u1 payd1edsip (]03) 1s9491u] Jo uoissaidxgy

193foud
10} 93pajmouy| a3isinbai y3im Japiroad adiAIRs
Buinanos ul sa8ua)jeyd pasuaiiadxs wnasniy

uolIeINd(Q «

uolIeINd(Q «

uol1eINSp
ON «

uol3eIAR( «

uol3eIAR( «

uol3eIA( «

uol3eIA( «

uoljeINa( «

uol3eIAR(Q «

uoljeIna( «

PRASILPY 0 «

PRASILPY 0 «

S9pIS XD
pue ssadde 10} jeuoijesado
pue pajje3sul SI00p JOSuss

P31BWOINY XZ "PIAIIYDY

PRASILPY 0 «

PSASIYDY 10N »

PaASILPY O -

PaASILIY 0 -

PaA3IPY 0 -

PAARIYIY O «

PaASILIY 0 -

InyanTg 1eqy

J31YD 03 pajejal sa1is jerlowaw
JO uoijei3a3ul 9y} pue JusINUOLW
,91IS JUapIdIE, 3Y3 Jjo dpes3dn

3y} 10y salpnis A31)1qIseay XZ «

91e8 19)j04 Joopjail,
yHm juawadeldas a3esd A31indas
ssa2de SuIp]INgG Ulew WN3sNW X| «

sloop
J0suBs sse|3 yum juswadejdas Joop
ssa20e 3uIp]ing UIBLW WN3sNW X| .

sue} |any aAlasal Jadoad
11} pue juawadejdas waysAs 3sneyxa
Jo1es3uagd Jamod dnypdeq x| .

apes3dn
wieje wajsAs A3LINJ3S wNasnwi X|, «

Bunan9)
100]4 pue s)deJd SuIpjIing UIWPE X| «

juswadedal

100p AouaBiaws Buipjing uiwpe x| .

Suiqed y10Mm3au || 7@ 1ELIIID X[

$9214J0 SuIp|INGINO WN3snw
Ul 001 S03S3qse Jo Juawde|dal X| .

sa11313eq pue walsAs Jamod Jejos
9y} Jo ddueudjulew pauueld x|, «

pansIydy
j0u 303foad Apnis Anjiqisesq «

pa1ndaxa jou 123foid Joopiall, -

pa1ndaxa jou 103foid
Pa1ndaxa jou 303[0.d 100p JoSUSS «

/102 111dy ui 330nb 303(01d
pa13wgns A3y} pue j043u0d)
Jo3elaudn ‘0d Aq auop uoi3dadsuj «

jusawdinba jeusis pue sjpued
]0J43U0D M3U SpnpUI SIYL 'SHD
Kq pajje3sul walsAs wueje ma .

winasny ay3
Aq paindas 110das pue uoidadsul
Jen3ona3s BuIpjing 2L0Z Mdd -

juendwod
A31nd3s pue A31ajes aq 03 WiN3snjy
1SISSE 03 Pa3INJdal YSON

2102 Y21y LE 343
Aq J1apinoid ad1a19s Aq pazajdwod
3unged ay3 1o} suoiesydads .

pajuswa)dwi
10U JuaWade|dal JOOU S03SAGSY «

pajuswa)dwi
10U ddURUAIUIEW WIISAS «

%zﬁ: ue|d
JuswZeue|y 19ssy
135 pajuswa)dw)




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

/10Z J3quianoN
L uo pajuiodde
J103€IND WN3SNy

911} Alowsw
]euoiIN}i3sul wnasnw

wa1sAs 3ul)ly sUoI1231)0d

9o130e4d jed1y3e pue sapljod
‘spJepuejs uojieasasald pue
juswageuew Uo13d3])0d 159q
3Y3 Y1M 3ul) Ul jeriaew
98e1113Y 7@ SUOI309])0d
wiNasnwi ujejuiew pue

suolleIAsp
uo JUsWWO0D

8L02/.102
1o}

JUSWAAIIYDY

1eny
01 1981e1

pauueld w

uolleinaq

8L0¢//102
JUBWIBABIYDY |enjoy

8L02//1L02

1981e] pauue)d

/£102/9L0¢
WIBA3IYDY 1endy

slo3esipu|
9dUBWLIOL(

'sjuresisuod Aypede) uoljeIna( « PaAdIYdY 0 » 9y uo spodai xzZ « PaASIYdY 10N - paulelUIRN 272 12910.d ‘9AI9SDId 2
/102 13quianoN
L uo pajulodde me] 1ysukdodo
103BIND WINASN|A ym aur) uj pageuew
‘sjuiesisuod Ayoede) sjuswaa.se Jouop uo PaA3IYdY 10N sapljod
uol3eIA(Q « PaARIYDY O » spodalxz « sjuawaa.8e Jouop uo syoday « ‘spJepuejs uojieasasald pue
juswaeuew Uo13d3])0d 153q
/102 19quianoN sadijod uoi3eAIasUOD saidiod uoieAsasuod 3Y3 Y1M 3ul) Ul jeriazew
L uo pajuiodde pue uoijeAsasaid ay3 paAaiyde jou sapijod pue uoijeAsasaid a3e3L18Y 7@ SUOI3D3])0d
103BIND WINASN|A Jo uoizejuawajduwi UOI3BAI3SUOD puk uoljeAldsald jo 30 Sunioliuow wiNasnw ujejuiew pue
‘sjulesasuod Aypeded uoljeINS( . PaA3IYDY 0 - 3y} uo sypodai xZ « uoijejuswaldwi ay3 uo s3ioday 9dUBWLIONI] |2 10930.d ‘9AIasId 2
/10Z J3quianoN
| uo pajuiodde angoje1e) aunuo 3y Y3IM Jom 03 ejep pasiyiSip
J03eIND WIN3SN|| uo papeojdn sjuawnNdop 3]qejieAR OU SBM 3133 SB PaAdIYde
‘sjuiesysuod Aydede) uolIeIAQ « PaASIYDY O » 3 S10BJ31IE XQOF * 10u peojdn angojeie) auluQ -
1eak
/102 19qQUISA0N Buiiodaa ay3 1oy 193s18a. 193ndwod
| uo pajuiodde pauolssadde | suo1323)10d 03uo pauoissadde Ajjensip uo1323]102
J03eIND WN3SN|| Anensip suswnoop | swail 9g pue pajuswajdull jelialew | wnasnw pajuawndop pue
‘sjuiessuod Aydede) uol3eIA(Q « PaARIYdY O » 3 S10BJ91IR XOf « | UOI3D3])00 Mau 3y} jo Sujuueds AuQ » pasinSip Ajp3endoy 'L
pajuawndop
10U 3Nq Pa3123)|0d UM
(suorrepunoyj Suipjing pa3123)102 auizeSew wniq
MB3U 33 10§ SUOIIRARIXD pue e3ue]| Jo sapiie sadedsmau
Suunp paek wnasnw - %wo.%%m,\/mm Ac <_ M%m wwwum%_w
jono 3np suawsjduil ' u_E_m_w_m_ K10351H) DS SO0 LmE_uO suonisinboe
'sapite sadedsmou "ApY woly Jayjoue pue(AydesSoig) pue ydJeasal |esauas YN Haqy
TvD uo ainyd0.q Kj3uipaodoe pajuawndop 1Z3)aying | 1Q Wo.j SUO Ssuoljeuop ‘Yyo1easal }JOMPp)al} JaIYD uo jeualew a3ellsy
P10 ‘winqje o1oyd) Jou 1nq pa329]|0d SIOBJOLIE XG§ pajusaWwnNdop pue )00q XZ ‘pa323]]03 5,0/ pPUe S,09 43NnoJy3 SUoI1I3)]0d | pUE UOIII3)|0d JUSWNDOP pue
s1oejale GG JO e101 ‘uonjeIneg | Jo 1e303 Y paAlIydY Ajjeiled « | Pa193]100 s1oejelie XQt . 's,05 ay3 sydesSozoyd o1103s1y X9 . wInNasn| paseasnu| || uoissadoe ‘dew Ajjleqoio °|

9A1393[qO 218918138

NIWIDVNVIN SNOILD3TIOD

Vv awweisold qns

INIWAOTIAIA SSINISNG Z INNWVIDOUd




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

SjujeIIsuod

Ayoeded 03 anp pajwigns
s110dal oN ‘paiojouow
pue pauiejuiew HqIyxa
asnoy d1103s1y pue

WI00J SUOI323]102 3y}

1qIyxa asnoy
31103S1Y pPUB WOOJ SUOI}23])0d
10} s310dai jo13u0d

Ajyauow Jojein) Aq papiodal pue
Kep Kians pajdadsul sjpas) HY pue

ul 1013u0d ainjessdwa) uolleINSQ « PaASIYIY  » aunjesadwa) pue HY xZ| - 1013u0 ainjesadwa) “PaAIYdY .
sjuiel3suod Ayoeded
01 anp pa33iwigns jou
syi0dal 3nq pajuswajduwi
Woo. suoi329)10d sji0das snjejs adueuajUlEW paAaiyde jou 1iodai sniels
3Y3 JO ddueUIUIR uoljeIAdQ « PaASIYIY O « SWI00J SUOI3I3])0D X7 9dUBUIIUIBW WOOJ SUOIFID|0D) «
seale
TNOLNIY Pa11043U0d AjjEIUSWIUOIIAUD

3UON

uoIleIA( ON -

— 19p1n0.1d 3DIAISS |BUIDIXD
Aq yuow A1aAs paurejurew
uolediwng Xz| ‘PaAIYdY

pue s3ulpjing wnasnw
3y3 uo spiodas uonediwny
pue j013u0d 3s3d xZ| «

yuow yoes jo

y1sL 3y uo sdeid axe1 TNOLNIY
Aq S1ISIA 10J3U0D 1534 "PAASIYDY

/102

13qWidAON | uo pajuiodde
J103eIND WIN3sny
‘sjulesysuod Apede)

‘uoijelnlq

PIASILPY O +

s3Jodai uoi3dadsul
19351831 10J3U0D SS3IVE
W00 SUOI3II||0D XZ| »

PaA3IYdy 10U J31si3al
]043U0D SS3J2E WOOJ SUOIIIR)|0D) »

SpJepuejs jeuoijeuaul
9)qeidadoe 03
SU01393]100

paulejule|y €2




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

8L0Z Aey | uo 1221130
4o.1e3s3Y pUue /| 0Z J9qUISAON

L uo pajuiodde uojein)

paijLIaA
puR payd.easal SIUSWNI0P

P31JLI9A pUB payD.Ieasal dJam

s}oejalle
pue suoi393]]0d Wwnasnw
paSeuew pue paljLIdA

winasn|y ‘siutesisuod A3pede) . uol3eIAR(Q « PaASIYIY O « pue s1oeja1ie XQ S]USWINJOP pUuE S}OBJ31Ie ON « | ‘paydieasal Ajp3elndoy €|
8102 Ae | uo 1221140
Yo1easay pue /| 0z J9qUISAON [PRACHTPI 2eltl i
L uo pajuiodde ojein) nnyng Jeqly 313q)y jalyD uo uonediiqnd -
winasny ‘sjulelisuod Ayoeded. uoljelnsq » P3ASIYdIY Q - J91yD uo uoneongnd x| .
peo}IaA0
810Z Ke | uo 1321140 31om 03 anp pajjedued saded 1INYanT Kaqy
YoJeasay pue /| 0Z J9qISA0N JO UOI3R3USAId "/ LOZ Y2IBN Ul J31YyD uo aZpaymouy
L uo pajuiodde ojein) pajuasaud siaded 9DUIIBJUOD VIAVS SuIody1io) mau pajowoud pue
winasn|y| ‘sjules3suod Aypeded uoljeINe( . PaASIYIY O « JBUILUDS / 9DUIDIUOD X7 « 1e J9ded juasaid 03 suelq . paSeuew ‘padnpoid Z'L
8L0Z A | uo 4221330
YoJeasay pue /| 0Z J9qISA0N M
L uo pajutodde Jojein) pajessul 31oMm 03 e1ep pasniSip s)qejiere
winasni ‘sjulensuod Ayoeded RIS PaARIYdY 0« |  uoiqiyxe Jusuewnad x| . OU SeM 313Y3 Se PaAdIYdY 10N -
's1Y31y Jo s|ig,
payleIsul pajjeasur | ‘paj3 ‘s3ySiy uewnH uo pajjeisul

SUON uoljeinsp ON

8L0Z Aey | uo 1221130
U21easay pue /| 0Z J9qUISAON

L uo pajuiodde uojeind

winasn|y| ‘sjules3suod Aypeded ‘uolleIndQ

8L0¢2/.102
10} JUBWIAASIYDY
]en1dy o3 398.1e3
pauue]d wouy

UOI1BIASp UO JusWiwio) uoijeinag

uonIqIYX3 XL PIASIYIY -

P3aA3IYIY O -

8L02//L02
JUBWIAARIYDY Jen

1yxa Aresodway x| «

panelsul
uonIqIyxa SulaAe] X

8L0¢2//L02
193.1e| pauueld

uoniqiyxa Aiesodwal x| «

Ki9)jen 1y

a183uJe) ‘913SEIMBN Ul pajjeISUl
[InYyan7 119q)y Ja1yD uo uoinqiyxs
1ea1ydeiSoiq x| "PaASIYDY «

/102/910¢
JUSWIAARIYDY (en1dy

121q1YXa wnasnw
paljLIdA Aj91eandoe
pue pajuawsa)dwi
‘pasiienidsduo) |°|L

slojedipuj
9Jueuw.ojlad

Inyang 13qy

J31YyD Jo Aoeda) pue sawiy
‘3)1] 3y} jo uoneaidde
]euOIl_UISIUI PUE JRUOIIRU
3y uadasp pue uapeo.g ‘|

9A1323[qQ d1893e1S

SNOILIFIHX3 8 HOYV3SIY

g awweigoid gns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

8L0Z Ae|y | uo 132110
42Jeasay pue /| 0Z 19qUIAON

L uo pajuiodde Jojein)

pasiuegio an3ojelp
/ wininbo})od / Jeujwas

19quenb

puz ay3 ui 3sndny *g aun( jo
yauow 3urinp AjaAizdadsaul
aoe]d %003 an3oje1q USWOA

95In0dsIp
a11qnd Suiowoud sngojelp
10 wninboyjod / seujwas

wnasny ‘sjulesisuod Aydede) uoijeins(q » ParsIYdY O - o1qnd paway3 x| « pue an3ojelp YInoa « 2119nd pauaauo) z'Z
i nyinq
8L02Z AB | UO 132110 1aqyy Ja1yD jo Aoeda) pue
Y>.easay pue /| 0Z 19qUISAON paysijqe1sa auop ajew|lsd pun4 uoizesnp3 Nnyin |  sawil ‘a1 ays jo uoizepaidde
L uo pajuiodde iojein) pun4 uoi3esnp3 1Ny 1502 ou 7g padojansp Ajuo | HaqlY J31YD paruswajdwi JeuOIIRUISIUI pUE JRUOIIRU
wnasn|y ‘sjuielisuod Ayoeder ‘uoizeinaq PaARIYIY O « 13q)V JAIYD XL« juswndop 3daduod el « »g ‘pasijeniydaduo) |z ay3 uadasp pue uapeo.g ‘2

1JBIASP UO JuaWiWIo)

8L0¢2/.102
10§ JUBWIAASIYDY
]en3oy o3 39816}
pauue]d wouy
uolleinaq

8L0¢2//102
JUBWIAABIYDY
1eniy

8L02//102
1931e] pauueld

ZL0z/9L0¢
JUSWIAARIYDY jen

slojedipuj
9Jueuwl.ojlad

9A1393[qQ d1893e11S

NOILYONa3

D awweidold qns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

8L0Z Y218
L wouy se pajuiodde Aouady
Suneylely sjuiesasuod Ajpede)

SUON

3UON

suoinjos Sunayiew

apinoid 03 710z ul pajuiodde
AouaBy suoiediunwiwo)
pue SuilaJely ‘Sjule3suod
AK31oeded 03 anp passiyde jou
sugiedwed pauueld 1ay10

SUOIJRIASP UO JUSWILLOD)

uoijeinag

uoijeineg oN

uoijeIrneg oN

uoijeinag

8L0¢2/.102
10} JUBWIAARIYDY
]en1dy 03 398163
pauueld wo.y
uoljeireq

PaASIYAY O -

sAepli4 pue

Kep sjuaAs uo s3I1ys-| d1elodiod
Jeam Jje1s ‘pansiyoe sugiedwed
Buipueuq 91e40d10d XZ -

300q ,SIO0JISIA WINISN | 3Y3
uo paseq sASAINS XZ| "PIASIYDY e

21n1097 |eLIOWdN /1 0Z

INyanT 1aqy Jaiyd ayj osje pue
,P1ay1iedy Japun juswysiueg,
uo a1n303) 211gnd ay3 yum
pajuswa)dwi sudiedwed eipaw
xZ Quo "panaiyoy Ajerrieq »

8L02//L02
JUSWIAASIYDY jeny:

03pIA Jeuojowoid
91NUIW G WN3SNW X[ «

sugiedwed
Suipueiq ajeisodiod pue
S9DIAIDS IBIOISND XZ »

sAsauns Ai1o1oeysiyes
SIOISIA WUN3SNW XZ| «

sugiedwed suonjowoud 7
Sunayiew Xy .

8L02//1L02
193.e] pauuelq

39NLNOA U0

Ju93u0d 3y} jo Suipeojdn pue Aeg
swnasnly Jeuoieusalu :Aoeda) Ty
Uo JUSPNIS JO MBIAISIUI JO 93e100)
PapN|dUl 30YS 03PIA |BUOIIOWION] «

sAepli4 uo suIyS=] papuelq

alom jje3s Jeak ay3 3noysnoiyy
OS]V "UOISEID0 3y} 10} JeaM papuelq
}Je3s pue JuaA3 3y} Joj oddns jo
SWLI9} U] JUSAS UOIIRIOWSWLLIOD
Y208 InyanT Apauus) 91/50/LE

uo pasiuesio ugiedwe) .

pajuawa)dwi Jou sia3ienb

Y3 pue pig ay3 4oy skaains
“1914enb pug pue 3s| ay3 104 300q
,S101ISIA B} UO SJUSWILIOD dAI3Isod
Kio1oejsiies Jo1sIA | g€ Sul)jelol
panaiyde sAaains Ajyjuow X9 «

91/LL/9Z PI3Y 2.n1237 |eLIOWI
Inyan7 19q)v §aly3 "Haduo)
JISNIA SAIT YIUO S,USLIOAM NBM
1INy3n 13195U0) 93nqu] 1ny3nT
313q)V J31YD '9L/50/.2Z 3435U0)
JISN|A YIUOI BILIJY '3°1 ‘SJUDAS 10}
pajuswsa)dwi sugiedwed eipay

ZL0Z/9L0¢
JUSWIAARIYDY jen

sugiedwed
Sunayiew
pasnooy
Apeoi8a1esns

pue pauieisns
‘pajuswd)dwy ||

slojedipuj
9ouewlio}ied

juawdo)aAsp 3onpoid
pue saigajel3s Sunayiew
‘elpaw 21u0.323)3 ‘Juid
y3noJy3 wnasnw ay3

O ssaualeme pue

9)1y04d ay3 aseasnu| ‘|

aA1D[qO d1833e138

DNILIAVIN

v swweidoid gn

1INIWIDVONI JI19Nd ‘€ INWVIDOUd




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

8L0Z Y2-e

L wouy se pajuiodde
Kouady Sunayie
‘SJUIRIISUOD
Kypeder

sjujelysuod Ayoeded
Jeuoizesado o3 anp
siiey jeuoyowoud
J13Y30 puajje jou
PINO> WiN3sny|

SUON

SUON

8L0Z Yd21en

L wouy se pajuiodde
Kouady Sunayie
'SJUIRIISUOD
Kypeder

SUON

uoijeinag

uoieinaqg

uoieirdg oN

uoijeinag

uoieinaqg

uoieIAqg ON

02 Jo 193.1e)
9y3 4o Ino pajuawa)dwi aseajas
eipaw Xy AJUQ ‘pansiIydy Ajjeired «

JJeAIIS34 JIsn

1eloyd aquusT|, 3yl pue ,moys suolT,
3y} Ajaweu ‘sjuansd xz ui pazediizied
Kjuo winasniy ‘pandIydy Ajjeinteqd .

ISpuly

15e4 9Y3 pue epualy MaN ‘Jusweljied
uedLyy ued ‘Ajsweu ‘ suonpednqnd xg
31 Ul uop SUISILIBAPY ‘PIASIYDY «

‘Kioa.1g

s,Aqeig osje pue uoizesiignd Japui4
1se4 J31IN0D) 1580 YHION 3y} ul
u13sI] XZ ‘pandIydy Ajjeirieq «

1921330 uoizeonpy Aq pajidwod
110day x| ‘panaiyoe Ajjerrieq .

)203s Mau se Uwur__.hn_ Sem
$91NYy>d0.q XZ }JO 13S M3l Y ‘PaA3Iydy «

SJUDAD

Bunyoud »g sswwes3oid
o11qnd Sunnowoud
S95EI]J BIPAW XQZ »

S]BAIISD) / SJUDAD
wsLINo} / siiej jeuonjowoid
uj uorzedpiied xy «

sauizeSew A3d1qnd
ul BUISIJISAPE WN3SNW XE o

SaLI0103.1p
]euoijeulalul °g Jeuoijeu
‘Jeuoi3ai {|ed0) ul Builsi] X€ «

s1Jodau elpsw
31u04323]3 pue uid Xy .

s1iodau elpaw

21U0.323)3 pue juid Xi «
uopzesnqnd / pue ainydo.uq
Jeuoizowoid wnasnw xz «

juawsajddng

3quia| ‘uoljeuIWOU S33epIpued
991WWOo) NYNHN ‘dwwesdold
uol3ednp3 ssauisng disniA 104 IN0 JjeD
'3435U0)) Yjuoly 3dejiaH g Sunds
190UBWLI0LIRd SHY S,UdJp|IYyD |euoileN
‘an3ojeiq AeQ s,usWop ‘1430U0)
13Ae1d VD 10} 3UO S3SEI)31 RIPAW / »

9L0Z 12quad3( /Z uo
1eAI1S24 3qUUaT| WOSAaMY ay3 pue 9102
An[ € - sun[ gz woiy OYd 44ns oujjeq
3y3 pue 9L0Z kel 6 - / woly YaVaANI
wisunoj ueqing ay3 ui pajediditied .

suizegew AJunwwod ueqing
e pue suoljedi|qnd suiejes uedLy @
epuady MaN Ul paASIyde JUISILIDAPY e

Joputy]
1se4 JaLIN0D) 380D Y3IoN 3Y3 ul Sunsiy .

swuweigoidgns

uoi3eonp3 ay3 Aq pajejjod a1am asay |
"3AI7 S9WI] pue O 'SMAN VOA ‘1]
SMIN duljuQ pue Apjaap 1a8uels
‘J3LIN0D) 315B0D) Y1ION ‘Ie1S Y] ‘SMIN
B11033.1( ‘ssaid A1) ‘sawi] ‘uazid
'NV.LIMOS ‘SMaN Ajieq ‘Kindisjy ays
‘Joul siadedsmaN ‘SMaN A1 ‘SMaN
ALDEAVS ‘W4 1Zoyyn *4D3 Uo sjuane
10 93e19A00 papn)ul swwelidoidgng
uoieonp3 ay: Aq pajiwigns syioday Xy «

paAsiyde jou
uoliedijqnd / 21nyYd201q JeuUoIIOWONd




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

soe)d ul a1e swasAs Jje usym
1eak |epueuly mau ay3 ul uado
'™ pue pasojd doys jeuoijowold

soe)d ul a1e swasAs Jje usym
1eak |epueuly mau ay3 ul uado
'™ pue pasojd doys jeuoijowold

aoe)d ul aJe swaysAs J)e usaym
1eak jepueury mau ay3 ui uado
1M pue paso)d doys jeuoizowold

doe|d uj aJe swajsAs e uaym
1eak jepueuly mau ay3 ul usdo
'™ pue paso)d doys jeuoijowold

uolleing

uolleing

uopjeinag

uoljeinag

PAASIYIY O «

PAASIYIY O «

PIASILIY O «

PIASILIY 0+

110daa aseydand
8 1043u0D 03s doys XZ «

140da1 sniels uodas
Jedueuly ‘sajes ‘3uliojiuow
‘sjos3u0d doys xg .

syi0dau Ajiazsenb doys xy .

paaaiyde jou 10dal
uoda. sajes doys xgyZ -

Jeuonesado jou si doys
1euoijowo.d WN3sN|y 3Y3 Se paAsiyde
j0u sp10dau aseyoand 043U0D X03S «

Jeuoniesado jou doys
1euoijowoid WN3sN|y 3Y3 Se paAsiyde
10U 1013U0D 3203s doys eUOIIOWO »

Jeuoizesado jou doys jeuorowoid
winasnix ay3 se paAaiyde jou siodau
Aps1enb doys jeuonjowolq »

Jeuonesado jou doys
Jeuoinowo.id wnasniy ay3 se paAaiyde
J0U U0d3J sajes doys JeuoI3oWOo.d

suoinjesado

doys jeuonowouid
wnasnw pageuew
Apandaya z:y

juawdo)ansp
1onpoud pue
sai8aje.3s
Sunpayew ‘eipaw
31u04399)9 ‘Jund
ysnouy3 wnasnw
3Y3 Jo ssaualeme
pue ajy01d

3y asea.nu| |




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

oM ay3

3)esapun o3 A&3peded oN uolleIn( «

SUON uolleIAS( ON
SUON uolleIAS( ON
SUON uol3eiA3( ON -

130110 suoliejay dliqnd
3Y31 Y3IM eIpaW e1dos
3y} pageuew Jd14O
uojjeonpy “1a3eue
SunayJel ou sem a1ay3

se pa]jadued s8uIIRdN uoneing

8L0¢2/.102
10§ JUBWIAASIYDY
]en1dy 03 3931e3
pauue)d wouy
uoijeinsq

suolleIAp
Uo JUsWIWO0D

PIASILPY 0 «

s110day [SA\ X{ "PIASIYDY .

422140

suole)9y 21iqnd 3y pue JdIo
uoizeonpy Aq pajuawa)dwi
speo)dn XL ‘PIAIIYDY «

Alyauow paiwugns
s110daY ISM XZL ‘PAAIIYDY «

PAASIYIY O «

8L0¢//102
JUBLIBABIYDY |enjoy

spiodas Suiouow
g peojdn an3oje1ed
SUINUO WINASNIN X7 »

spiodas Suniojiuow g

uoIRIISIUILIPE 3NSGIM XYy «

speojdn }00gqadeq Xy

syiodas an3ojejed
QUIJUO puB USGIM XZ| »

s1ioday
g s8u139aW 9913 1WILO0D
e|pawl |eId0S XZ| -

8L02/.102
1981e] pauue)d

panaiyoe
j0u spi0dal Suriojiuow pue
speojdn an30)e1ed suljuUO WN3SN|A «

1301140 uolzesnp3 ays
Aq paniwqgns s1i0day "panlIydy «

pauue)d
se paaaiyde speojdn 300qadey «

yuow K123 (ISM) Japinoad adinIes
Aq paniwigns spiodal se paAaiydy «

pauugld
se aoejd aye3 jou pip s3uizesw
99111LIIOD) BIP3|A |RID0S XZ| -

£10¢/910¢
JUBWIAABIYDY 1enioy

3ouasaud
eIpaW |eID0S pauleisns
pue paseamnu| |°L

slo3esipu|
9dUBWLIOL(

wnasnw ay3 3)1yoid pue
93e2NpA ‘wiojul 03 sjepiod
juepiodwi se elpawi |elos
P331BID0SSE pue 3}SqaMm
wnasnw ay3 ageue|y ‘|

9A1393[qO 218918138

VIAINW 1VIDOS

g sawweidoid qns




i Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Luthul

3UoN

3UoN

SUON

SUOISSdS U0
y2eq Su13INd WNasnjy ay3 pue
9duepus)je padnpal ul uiynsal
saua)jey jeuoiiesi
pasuanadxa qnpd ay|

uoI3eIAS( ON »

uoI3eIAS( ON »

uolleIAS( ON »

uoreinRg

‘san3ojelp pue s3ulud.Ids
Kiequswindop yjuojn K103siH
yoe)g ‘uoizadwo) Suip
Kess3 :doysyiopn ssauisng disnjy
:uoI1eIoWBWIWIOD) YIUOJA YINOA
‘e swinasn, jeuolleuIdIU|
‘uonnadwo) A103siH je10
1NyInT 113q1y Ja1yd ‘Sulules) pue
SjUSWERUINO] SS3YD Y3 papn)pul
sawwes3oid Xg| 3y "PIASIYDY e

ui pajedidizied wnasnpy ay3
Y2I1ym |eA1nsaq A13204 pue 3L
3y3 Jo awi] ‘44|q ‘Aldweu ‘soeyd
003 S|eAI1S3) XE ‘PAAIYDY «

skepijoy
Jooy2s aejd yoo3 sswwesgoid
Aepijoy xp ‘panaiydy -

1eak
ay3 ul pajuawsajdw suoissas
Xy AUQ *panaiydy Ajjeiled «

sawwesgoud
JeuoI1edNpa X8| «

S]eAl3say
2IN3|ND pue SHIB XE «

sawwesgoud
Kepijoy uaip)iyd xp «

SuoISsas qn)d
K304 NYNHN X2L -

uoI131e1ga19d Yjuojy A101sIH

yoe)g ‘Auowiala) spiemy ssauisng
1sn} ‘uoiladwo) Aess3 pue siiy
S1YS1y UewnH wWnasn}y Isueyd
‘9L/0L/€L doys)iom a8ueydx3
o1y K13904 ‘9L /ZL/Z uo Ydune
U21easay ,1eaqlieay e Yum siuiels i,
91 /21 /6 UO SWNasnjy Ul sainjjnd
123[q0 '9L/Z1L//L uo JusWEeuINO]
ssayD ‘9L /0L/vL - ZL uo 3deid
30031 doysy10A\ SUIILIAL dAIFRAID) «

1BAI3S34 DISN |y AquIaT|
SWIOSIMY pue ‘|BAI3S34 BOLIY
K1390( ‘1eA1IS94 Ja3LIAN Y3 JO dwi] .

1eak ay3 ul syeauq jooyds
9y SulINp uaJP]IYd |BI0] YHM
9oe)d Y003 sawweisoid KepljoH «

9L/80/0L *£1/L0/O€ *9L/L0/2
‘LL/E0/LL 9L/2ZL/E9L/0L/62
‘OL/0L/8:LL/SO/L 9L/¥0/9L uo
9oe)d 003 suoissas A1390d XQL -

sawwelsgoid
]euoileanpa 03 ssadde
o11qnd paseanul

pue pageue L°L

sjuaAs d11qnd pue sinoy
‘sswwes3oid jeuonneonps
SiweuAp Jo tepusjed
]enuue ue asiuesiQ 'L

81L02//1L0Z 40}
JUSWdASIYDY
]en1dy 03
198.e3 pauue)d
wo.} uoijeinsq

8L02/.102
JUBWIAABIYDY 1enidoy

8L02/.102
193.1e] pauueld

£102/910¢
JUBWIAABIYDY 1enidoy

slojedipu|
ddUBLULIOR

aA1323[qQ d18a3e11S

SUOIJBIASP UO JuaWIWOo)
SYNOL 7B NOILYONA3

D swweldold qns




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Vvaid pue 4 IZOHMN ‘NZ)N
‘suo13onpo.d disniy Hoddng|
ay3 ‘uoizadwo) d1snjy jeloyd
3quI3]| ‘JUsWeUINo] SSaYD
uadp ewnz qode[ ay3 {jooyds
Kiepuo23s Jo1uas 1So)ud)3ys|
‘WN3sn|y 9dUIIDS jelnieN
ueqng ay3 YHm paysijqeisd

pauleluiew / paysiqeisa

‘pausis NOW pue

Ke( s3yS1y uewinH ay3 1o} WIN3sn} Isueyd
Yim pajeasd diysiaulled 'SJUSAS WINSSN|y
1Iny3n ui sazedized yoiym Aedniuniy
luImyay 13 ‘puels YavANI Nvayna 1e
wnasnjy s3owo.d o3 wiojield sn aned
Yo1ym aquia| astidiaiug y3m pauiejuiew
sdiysiauried (NOW ue Suneiosau si
WIN3SN|A 9J3YM) 213U3D) OJRWNXN BJeZ|N
'21n3037 Ny eAueyynyoN ay3 3e
ssalppe 930uAay aAed aydojya eun

1@ 13punoy s31 a1aym age3lIaH oyiseln
BUIDD !/ L 0Z YDJBA 2 UO 3AI] 31n3297]
1INYy3nT eAueyyndoN ay3 31Ssedpeo.q ydiym
W4 1Zoyyn "9L0Z 43quisd3Q /Z 3y3 Uo
2oe]d %003 YdIYM |eAIISa4 JISn|A eIy
JNOSIMY 343 % '21n1037 |RLIOWS|A
1NYINT 1341V J314D 9L0Z Y3 38 pawoysad
Ya1ym a1y disniy 1eloyd jesrdsoH

sdiysisauried
218918135 WN3sn|y
1]Nyan7 pauieisns

SUON uol3eIAS( ON - diysiauried QL "paASIYIY . sdiysiauied xQL » J1a8uels yum paysiqessa diysiaulleq . pue padojanaq €1
sagua)ieyo sdno.g 3sasa3ul
182135180 pue pa1Inquasip pue paysijqnd a1am pue siapjoyaxels
Sujuueld o1 painqguiasip pue pajund S19339)SMAN XZ AJUQ ‘panaiydy Ajjeiled « winasnw pawLioju| Z°L
anp sem siy| uoI3eIA(Q « PAASIYDY JON « 19119]SMau AJ1a3ien) Xy
1e3£ s1y3 wnasny
3Y3 9}IAul JO papuane
/3soy jou Ip qnpD Suuds puejs| uaqqoy a3y
wIiNasn|| Blapuel -9°1 ‘pajuswa)dwi swwesgoid
UosjaN 3y L uoI3eIAS(Q « XL Kuo "panaiydy Ajjerled . papuaiie sdwed Yinop Xz « papuaiie sdwie) Yinop oN «
saguajjeyd
1eo13si30) pue
Suuueyd o3 pawwesoid g paysijqelss ua.p]Iyd Jo0yds ulpnpul
aNp Sem siy| uolelAe(q paAaiyde Q « SqN)d YanoA wnasnja Xz uol3duNy 03 SANUIIUOD qNYD SSAYD »
winasni ays e
1y3IN ‘an3ojeiq eAueyynyoN 13loid
ewel swweidold diysuiaju) uapJen poo4 Ajunwiwo) ay3 *g 393foiyd sawwesoid
agua)eyd SWINasn|A 01 UOIIPNPO.IY| Bu1331UY| S,USWIOA JUSAS UOIIRIGI]DD yoeauno
Suiuueld o3 anp oiseq ‘doysdJop saL101s pue Keq a3e1sH pue Janodas)s 5118 Sunok Ajunwwod y3noiya
paA3Iyde jou a1 n) ‘s123(qO ‘0dx3 siaaied) swweigoid ,Wnasni 33 3e YSIN, "BYIVE 1UB)NA sawwesoud wnasnjy 1]NyanT
sswwei3oud -9l pajuawajdwi sawwessosd | Suipjing Aydeded Ajjunwwod | yum paisoy an8ojeiq YinoA 3yl pue Odx3 |oeallno pue suoije)as 3y3 Jo snjels
BY10 uoileinag XG "PaAdIYY Ajjerned . 10 J3UIB3] / YINOA X8 » | S19318D 3y} ‘]oul pasdiyde sawwel3oid X9 o1qnd juawsajdwy |°| ay3 dueyug ‘|

suolleIAap
uo JUSWIWOD

8L02//1L02

10} JuswaAlIydy

]en1oy o3 3a81e)
pauue)d wouy
uolleinaq

8L0¢//L0Z
JUBWIDASIYDY |Ben1dy

8L0¢//L0Z
133.1e] pauueld

/102/91 02 USWIAIIYDY |endy

slo1ed1pu|
9dUBWI0}IR

aAdRIqo
d13a3e.138

FNIWVYDOYUd ANV SNOILLVTIY DI1and

@ swweigdoid qns







HUMAN
RESOURCES







Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

E. HUMAN RESOURCES

1. Personnel Expenditure

The total staff complement of the Luthuli Museum is:

Table 1: Personnel costs for the financial year under review (R'000)

Staff Average
Expenditure asa | personnel cost
per employee

Total Budget Total Staff Training Pension Fund

Expenditure Expenditure contribution % of Budget

13,615 5,494 115 561 40% 323

Table 2: Amount and % of key personnel costs (R'000)

Salaries (basic) Casual Wage Housing Allowance Medical Aid

Salary as a o 9
% cost of fsa ol As a % of s:rio/:mr?;

| personnel |
personne personnel cost
o cost cost

82% 0.2% 0.4% 9.6%

2. Employment and Vacancies
Table 3: Employment and Vacancies for the financial year under review

Number of posts Number of posts filled Vacar,:/‘tarigﬁtgg?g)f 31 Vacancy rate %

17 35%

3. Employment changes

Table 4: Annual turnover rates by salary levels for the period under review
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4. Employment Equity

The Luthuli Museum has to comply with the Employment Equity Act because it is a public institution. The Museum
is registered with the Department of Labour as such.

Table 5: Total number of employees

Description

Senior Management

Middle Management

High level specialists

Supervisor and high
level skilled / clerical

Craft and related
trades

TOTAL




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Table 6: Recruitment, promotion and termination

Type

Death

Resignation

Expiry of contract

Dismissal —
operational changes

Promotion

Discharged due to ill
health

Retirement
Other

Total 17

Number of employees
who left as a % of the 29%
total employment
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Table 7: Disciplinary Action

Description

Senior Management

Middle Management

High level specialists

Supervisor and high
level skilled / clerical

Craft and related
trades

TOTAL

Table 7.1: Outcomes of Disciplinary Hearings

Description Number

Correctional counselling
Verbal warnings
Written warnings
Final written warning
Suspension without pay
Fine
Demotion
Dismissal

Not guilty

(0]
(0]
(0]
(0]
0
(0]
0
4
0
(0]

Case withdrawn

N

Total




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

Table 8: Skills Development

Description

Senior Management

Middle Management

High level specialists

Supervisor and high
level skilled / clerical

Craft and related
trades

TOTAL

5. Utilisation of leave

Annual leave is not accumulated, it is forfeited if it is not utilised within the specified period

6. Injury on duty

In this financial year there were no injuries on duty.

7. Utilisation of consultants

The Luthuli Museum made use of the following consultants: MRB to upgrade Pastel Accounting; Ngubane Auditors
Consulting for internal audit; HR Torque for payroll and human resource management; Virtuenet for IT Support; WSI
for website hosting & Support; GTI Marketing for collections Online Catalogue hosting & support; UKUZA Quantity
Surveyors and Project Management for the Resource Centre Building (Project Management pro bono); Black Balance
Project Management for the Resource Centre Building Project (Architectural services pro bono).
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Report of the auditor-general to Parliament on Luthuli Museum
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

1) I have audited the financial statements of the Luthuli Museum set out on pages x to x, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2018, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets, cash flow statement and the statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the
year then ended 31 March 2018, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

2) In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Luthuli
Museum as at 31 March 2018, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the
requirements of the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA).

Basis for opinion

3) | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (‘SAS). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of this auditor’s report.

4) | am independent of the entity in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) and the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South
Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

5) | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Responsibilities of the board of directors, which constitutes the accounting
authority for the financial statements

6) The board of directors, which constitutes the accounting authority is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the
PFMA, and for such internal control as the accounting authority determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7) In preparing the financial statements, the accounting authority is responsible for assessing the Luthuli Museum’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the accounting authority either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

8) My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
the ISAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9) A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure to
this auditor’s report.
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Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

10) In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general notice
issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material findings on the reported performance information
against predetermined objectives for selected programmes presented in the annual performance report. | performed
procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

11) My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the approved performance
planning documents of the entity. | have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance
indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions
relating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part
of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

12) | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance with the criteria
developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the
following selected programmes presented in the annual performance report of the entity for the year ended 31
March 2018:

Programmes Pages in the annual performance report

Programme 2 — business development X-X

Programme 3 — public engagement X-X

13) | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented and
whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

14) | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for

programme 2 (business development) and programme 3 (public engagement).

Other matters

15) | draw attention to the matters below. Achievement of planned targets
16) The annual performance report on pages x to x includes information on the achievement of planned targets for the

year and provides explanations for the under-achievement of a significant number of targets.

Adjustment of material misstatements

17) | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstatements were on the reported performance information for programme 2 (business
development) and programme 3 (public engagement). As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, |
did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

18) In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material
findings on the compliance of the entity with specific matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.
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19) The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:

Annual financial statements

20) The annual financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in accordance with the prescribed financial
reporting framework, as required by section 55(1)(b) of the PFMA.
Material misstatements of revenue, current liabilities, non-current assets and disclosure items identified by the
auditors in the submitted financial statements were corrected, resulting in the financial statements receiving an
unqualified audit opinion.

Procurement and contract management

21) The preference points system was not applied in the procurement of some goods and services above R30 000, as
required by section 2(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act of South Africa, 2000 (Act No. 5 of
2000) (PPPFA) and treasury regulation 16A.6.3(b).

22) One competitive bid award of R8,25 million was not adjudicated, as a bid adjudication committee was not in place,
as required by treasury regulations 16A.6.2 (a), (b) and (c).

Strategic planning

23) The 2017-18 strategic plan was not submitted to the executive authority for approval, as required by treasury
regulation 30.1.1.

Other information

24) The accounting authority is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report. The other information does not include the financial statements, the auditor’s report
and those selected programmes presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in
this auditor’s report.

25) My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information and compliance
with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

26) In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information, and in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected programmes presented
in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

27) The other information we obtained on 31 July 2018 is the chairperson of the board'’s statement and the director’s
report, whilst the audit committee’s report is expected to be made available to us after 31 July 2018.

28) If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained on 31 July 2018 and the
outstanding audit committee’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this other information,
we are required to report that fact.

29) After we read all the other information, and if we conclude that there is a material misstatement, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the other information be corrected. If
the other information is not corrected, we may have to retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report
as appropriate. However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

30) | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported performance information and
compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it.
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31) The matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on
the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report:

Financial and performance management
32) There was lack of adequate monitoring and review by management relating to compliance with supply chain

management and other key legislation. The repeat findings on material misstatements on the financial statements

and performance report may also be indicative of staff not fully understanding the requirements of the financial
reporting and performance management frameworks as well vacancies in key positions.

Pietermaritzburg
31 July 2018
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Annexure —- Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1) As part of an audit in accordance with the ‘SAS, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the procedures performed on reported performance
information for selected programmes and on the entity’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2) In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor’s report, | also

« identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entitys internal control

- evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the accounting officer

« conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Luthuli Museum'’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in
my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the
information available to me at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
a entity to cease continuing as a going concern

« evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation

Communication with those charged with governance

3) | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my
audit.

4) 1 also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to have a
bearing on my independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.
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Luthuli Museum Annual Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March 2018
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(a) Approval of the annual financial statement

The annual financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 set out on pages four to eighteen were approved
by the Council on 25 May 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

=~ ;

Julanolwazi Ncwane Brian Xaba Zakhele Gumede
Finance Manager Director Councile Chairperson
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LUTHULI MUSEUM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at 31 March 2018

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles

Heritage Assets

Current assets
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Inventory

Work in progress

Total assets

Funds and liabilities

Funds and reserves

Accumulated surplus
Revaluation Reserve

Current liabilities
Accounts Payable

Provisions

Unspent Conditional Grant

Unspent GRAP 103 Conditional Grant

Total funds and liabilities

16
18
19

11
12
17
32

20.2

13
14
28
29

201718
R'000

6 191
1013

5143

22 352

2016/17
R'000

6 051

903
19
5129

12 567

65
12 452
50

18 618

6 543
4818

11 361

6 757

214
576
5967

18 618
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LUTHULI MUSEUM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

as at 31 March 2018

Revenue

Government and other grants

Related Parties-Service in Kind
Unspent Conditional Grant Transferred
Income from investments

Sales of DVD’s

Other Income

Total income

Expenditure

Admin expenses

Staff Costs

Marketing

Audit fees

Related Parties-Service in Kind
Operating expenses

(Surplus)/Deficit for the year

31
27
10

0 N O O

31

2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

13 242 9348
373 212
560 -
754 484

1 1
- 26

14 930 10 071
1150 1046
5494 5868
1376 1509
794 705
373 212
3091 2988
12 278 12 328

2 652 2257
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LUTHULI MUSEUM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 31 March 2018

Balance as at 1 April 2016
Deficit

Balance as at 31 March 2017
Deficit

Balance as at 1 April 2017
Prior Year Error

Accumulated Surplus Restated
Surplus for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2018

Accumulated Total Net
NOTES Surplus Assets
R '000 R'000

9 428 9 428

-628 -628

8 800 8 800

- 2267 -2 267

6 543 6 543

500 500

7 043 7 043

2 652 2 652

9 695 9 695
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LUTHULI MUSEUM CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2018

NOTES 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Cash flow from operating activities
Cash receipts 14 930 16 537
Transfers and subsidies 13 615 16 027
Unspent Conditional Grant Transferred 560] -
Income from investments 754 480
Sale of DVD’s 1 1
Other operating income - 29
Cash payments 11814 -11630
Compensation of employees -5 157 -5 868
Goods and services -6 657 -5762
Net cash generated from operatin
025 9 perating 15 3116 4907
activities
Cash outflow from investing activities
Acquisition of :
Property, plant and equipment 16 -38 -15
Heritage Assets 19 15 5
Net cash flows from investing activities -53 -20
Net( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3063 4 887
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 12 452 7 565
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
d 12 15515 12452
the vear —_— —
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting
Standard Board in accordance with Section 55(1)(b) of the Public Finance Management Act,(Act,No.1 of 1999 as
amended by No.29 of 1999).Assets,liabilities,revenues and expenses have not been offset except where is required
or permitted by a Standard of GRAP.The accounting policies are applied consistently with those used to present the
previous year's financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting policies are
explained in the relevant policy.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with
historical cost convention, except for financial instruments that have been measured at fair value.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous years
Standard of GRAP approved by the Accounting Standard Board and applicable to The Luthuli Museum.

GRAP 1 Presentation of financial statements

GRAP 2 Cash flow statements

GRAP 3 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors

GRAP 6 Consolidated financial statements and accounting for controlled entities
GRAP 9 Revenue from exchange transactions

GRAP 12 Inventories

GRAP 13 Leases

GRAP 14 Events after the reporting date

GRAP 17 Property, plant and equipment

GRAP 19 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset

IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosures

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers)

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Information(principle of policy applied)

GRAP 25 Employee Benefits

GRAP 26 Impairment of Cash-generating Assets(not applicable to The Luthuli Museum)
GRAP 31 Intangible Assets

GRAP 100 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

GRAP 103 Heritage Assets

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments

Property, plant and equipment and intangibles

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and accumulated impairments losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to The Luthuli Museum and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance should be expensed in the Statement of Financial Performance in the financial period in
which they are incurred.

The useful life and depreciation method of assets is reassessed on an annual basis and any change in estimate is
taken into account in the determination of remaining depreciation and amortisation charges. The residual value of
property, plant and equipment is zero where the assets are to be used for the entire economic life.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net-realisable value.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each asset to its estimated residual
values over its estimated useful life as follows:

Equipment 16.66% (6 years)
Furniture and fittings 16.66%(6 years)
Computer equipment 33.33% (3 years)
Machinery 25%(4 years)
Motor Vehicles-cars 25%(4 years)
-bukkies 25%(4 years)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in
operating surplus/deficit.

The Department of Public Works is the legal owner of the Land and Building occupied by The Luthuli Museum. The
Department of Public Works is responsible for all major capital repairs to the buildings; the current threshold is
R100, 000. All expenditure less than this amount is done by The Luthuli Museum.

Intangible assets

The useful life and amortisation method of intangible asset is reassessed on an annual basis and any change in
estimate is taken into account in the determination of remaining amortisation charges. The residual value of
intangible asset is zero where the assets are to be used for the entire economic life.

Intangible assets are shown at costs less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. The amortisation method
is as follows;

Software-straight-line over the useful life of 3 years.

Heritage assets

Heritage assets are assets that are in the form of documents,photographs,books,audio-visuals,paintings and other
artefacts, and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations. Heritage assets are recognised as
an asset if, and only if: (a) it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential association with the asset
will flow to the entity, and (b) the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

After recognision as an asset,a class of heritage assets,where fair value can be measured reliably,shall be carried at a
revalued amount,being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent impairment losses.
Revaluation shall be made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially
from that which would be determined using fair valued at the reporting date.

If a heritage asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation,the decrease shall be recognised in
surplus or deficit. However, the decrease shall be debited directly to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit
balance existing in the revaluation of surplus in respect of that heritage assets.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Inventory comprises Goolum Suleman Books and
Dvd's. The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, and is determined using the first-in, first-out method.Books and
Dvd’s are used for sale and promotion.Books and Dvd’s given to guest as promotion or donation are written off as an
expense in the in the statement of financial performance under Adverts and Promotions.

Financial Instruments
Measurement
Financial Instruments are initially measured at cost, which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,

these instruments are measured as set out below:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Museum's Statement of Financial Position when the
Museum becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivate financial assets that are not quoted in an active market and with no intention
of trading. They are included under current assets in the statement of financial position.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and other short term high liquid investments with maturity of less
than three months.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated at cost. Trade and other payables are discounted using the effective interest rate
where applicable.

Gains and Losses on subsequent Measurement

Gains and Losses arising from a change in the fair value of financial instruments that are not part of a hedging
relationship are included in net profit or loss in the period in which the change arises.

Revenue
Grants

Revenue related to operational expenditure is recognised as revenue when it is probable that the transfer payment
will be received and the amount can be estimated reliably, unless, an obligation exists to use the transferred resources
in a certain way or return the resources to the transferor. Where it is a requirement to only use the resources in a
certain way with no corresponding requirement to return those resources, then no obligation exists and the revenue
is recognised .Where an obligation exists, the resource is recognised as deferred revenue until the obligations are met
and then recognised as revenue.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal outstanding and effective
rate over the period to maturity, when it is probable that such income will accrue to the institution.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Other Income

Other Income is recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the enterprise and it
can be measured reliably.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when The Luthuli Museum has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying financial benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Where the effect of
discounting is material, provisions are discounted. The discount rate used is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money, and where appropriate the risks specific to the liability.

Employee Benefits
Retirement benefit plans

It is the policy of The Luthuli Museum to provide retirement benefits for the employees. The Luthuli Museum'’s
contributions in respect of defined contribution plan are expensed as incurred.

Other post-employment benefits

The Luthuli Museum does not provide post-employment healthcare benefits to their retirees.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the normal retirement
date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Luthuli Museum
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either terminate the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan without the possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination
benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to present value.

Revenue from non-exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions arises when an entity receives value from another entity without directly
giving approximately equal value in exchange. An asset acquired through a non-exchange transaction shall initially
be measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition. This revenue will be measured at the amount of increase
in net assets recognised by the entity.

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset shall be recognised as a revenue,
except to the extent that a liability is recognised for the same flow. As an entity satisfies a present obligation
recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset,
it will reduce the carrying amount of the liability recognised as an amount equal to that reduction.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows
represent an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the entity receives assets or services, or has liability extinguished, and gives
approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount at which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the entity directly in return for services
rendered and goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable. The full amount
of the revenue is recognised and any impairment losses are subsequently recognised.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account of the principal outstanding and the
effective rate over the period to maturity, when it is probable that such income will accrue to Luthuli Museum.

Other Income

Other income is recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to Luthuli Museum and
it can be measured reliably.

Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.
A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially the risk and rewards incidental to
ownership.

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position at amounts equal to fair
value of the leased property or,if lower,the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilty
to the lessor is included in the Statement of Financial Position as a finance lease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit
in the lease.

The minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability.
The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on
the remaining balance of the liability.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at inception date of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
or the arrangement conveys a right to the use of the asset.The classification of the lease is determined using GRAP
13-Leases.

Operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference
between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an asset/liability.

This liability is not discounted.
Any contingent rents are expensed in the period they are incurred.
The Luthuli Museum is the lessee of the rental lease agreement.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care
been exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the Statement Of
Financial Performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred.

The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement Of Financial Performance.

Related Parties

Department of Arts and Culture

Grants received for the financial year amounted to R 13,615,000.00 and for the year 2018/2019 will amount to
R14,829,000.00.

Department of Public Works

The Department of Public Works is the legal owner of the Land and Building occupied by The Luthuli Museum. The
Department of Public Works is responsible for all major capital repairs to the buildings. All expenditure less than this
amount is done by The Museum.

Council

The Council has been appointed by the Minister of Arts and Culture to oversee and ensure corporate governance.
Council has various sub-committees such as Finance, Audit, Human Resources and Curatorial that guide and assist
management which is appointed by Council.

2018 2017
NON EXCHANGE REVENUE R’000 R’000
National Departments-Grant received 13 242 9348
13 242 9 348

EXCHANGE REVENUE
Tender deposits - 25
Ticket and bock sales - 1
- 26

Dvd Sales [ 1] [ 1]

Administrative expenses
Computer expenses 1 4U| 152
Courier and Postage 49| 35
Asset written off - 5
Fees for services:
-Administrative 168 91
-Board members 354 214
Stationery and printing 88| 62|
Communication costs 164 184
Bank charges 31 31
Training and staff development 115 34
Rental Parking 29| 26
Municipal Charges 12 212
Total 1150 1046
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

6 Staff costs

Wages and salaries 3 602 3449
-Basic salaries 3 359 3282

-Leave provision 69 167
-Performance bonus provision 174 -

Senior Management Emoluments 1892 2419
Director 1 007 877
Finance Manager 672 684
Curator 177 514
Marketing Manager 36 344
Total 5494 5 868

7 Marketing costs

Advertising and Promotions 64 144
Exhibitions 1 20
Public Programmes 1301 1 345]
Total 1376 1509

8 Audit fees 794 705
Statutory 550 505
Internal Audit 244 200
9 Other operating expenses 1145 1370
Consultants, contractors and special services 938 1157
Entertainment and Refreshments 32 25
Insurance 175 171
Subscriptions - 17
Other expenses 1946 1618
-Machinery & Equipment 236 210

-Other maintenance, repairs and running costs 39 44
Depreciation -Assets carried at cost -1 205
Amortisation -16 16
Municipal services 12 15
Travel and subsistence 1740 913
Debt Written off - 215
Interest 6 -
Total 3 091 2 988




Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

10 Finance Income

-Short-term investments 754 484
Total 754 484
2018 2017
R’000 R’000
1 Loans and receivables
Accrued income(interest) 29 29
Staff debtors 13 36
Total 42 65

12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and balances with banks 2016 207
Short-term deposit/investments 13 499 12 245

Total 15 515 12 452

13 Accounts Payable
Accruals 424 214
Total 424 214

14 Provisions
Opening balance 576 409

Utilisation of provisions during the year - -

Unused amounts reversed during the year -576 -409
Provisions made during the year-Leave Provision 644 576
-Performance Bonuses 174

Less: current portion of provisions - -

Closing balance 818 576
Analysis for reporting purposes: 576

Non-current provisions - -

Current provisions 818 576
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

14.1 Provisions

This provision is for the estimation of the value of the leave pay that would become payable at the termination date
of any employment contract. The event of the full provision being fully payable at any one time is unlikely.

15 Reconciliation of surplus/(deficit)

generated by operations

Surplus /(deficit) for the year 2 652 -2 257
Non-cash movements/working capital: 464 7164
Depreciation -7 205
Amortisation -16| 16}
Increase/ (decrease) in receivables -22 222
(Increase)/decrease in provisions 243 167
Decrease/Increase in inventory 7| AT
Decrease/(increase) in payables 209 126]
Decrease/(increase) in the unspent conditional grants 70 6,467
Other non-cash item 44 8|
Cash (utilised in) operations 3116 4907
Office
Computer Furniture
) Eaquipment Motor Hardware & Fittinas
16. Property,plant and equipment Total
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Balance at 01/04/2016 231 194 430 244 1 099
Gross carrying amount 501 487 767 1007 2762
Accumulated depreciation -270 -293 -337 -763 -1663
Additions 1 4 15
Depreciation & Write up -113 -23 -141 66 211
Carrying amount at 31/03/2017 129 171 293 310 903
Gross carrying amount 423 487 783 1008 2777
Accumulated depreciation -294 -315 -491 -697 -1874
Additions 13 - 25 - 38
Depreciation -72 -122 -223 -166 -583
Write up 65 144 376 70 655
Carrying amount at 31/03/2018 135 194 470 214 1013
Gross carrying amount 436 487 808 1,008 2739
Accumulated depreciation -301 -293 -338 -794 -1726
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

17 Change in estimate
Property,plant and equipment

In terms of the requirements of GRAP17,the useful lives of all items were reviewed by management at year end.
The remaining useful life expectation of some property,plant and equipment differed from previous estimates. This
resulted in a revision of some the previous estimates which is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.
The depreciation changed for the current year amounted to R 601,036. The effect of this revision has decrease the
depreciation charge for current period by R 688,249.The total impact will be an increase in future depreciation of

R 688,249.

2018 2017
R’000 R’000
18 Inventory
Goolum Suleman Books M 47
Dvd’'s 2 3
43 50
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Intangibles(Software)

Openina net carrving amount 01 April 2016

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortisation

Additions

Amortisation & Write up

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2016

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortisation

Additions
Amortisation
Write up

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2017
Gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortisation

Heritage assets
Opening net carrying amount at 01 April 2016

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated impairment

Additions

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2016
Gross carrying amount

Accumulated impairment
Additions
Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2017

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated impairment

2018
R’000

35
54

-18

-16

19
54

-18
34

35
54
-19

5124
5132
-8

5129
5137

14

5143
5151
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Heritage Assets

Luthuli Museum is in custody of items of heritage assets in the form of documents,photographs,books,audio-visuals
,paintings and other artefacts which were evaluated by independent valuer:Gillian Scott-Berning Fine And Decorative
Arts Consultants. The evaluation certificate was received by Luthuli Museum on the 11 of April 2014.These assets
were evaluated using the current market value determine by market and cost to replace those assets. The total
monetary value for all the items as at 31 March 2018 amounted to R 5,143,421.75(2017:R 5,128,921.75).

Revaluation Reserve

Luthuli Museum is in custody of items of heritage assets in the form of documents,photographs,books,audio-visuals,
paintings and other artefacts which were evaluated by independent valuer:Gillian Scott-Berning Fine And Decorative
Arts Consultants. The evaluation certificate was received by Luthuli Museum on the 11 of April 2014.These assets
were evaluated using the current market value determine by market and cost to replace those assets. The total
monetary value for all the items as at 31 March 2018 amounted to R 5,143,421.75(2017:R 5,128,921.75).

2018 2017
R'000 R'000

Revaluation Reserve was determine as follows:
Opening Balance 4818 4818

Revaluation Increase
Impairment Losses

Closing Balance 4818 4818

Tax exemption

The Luthuli Museum is exempted from taxation in terms Section 10 (1) (cA) (I) of the Income Tax Act.

Financial Instruments

The Luthuli Museum is exempted from taxation in terms Section 10 (1) (cA) (I) of the Income Tax Act.

Overview

The Luthuli Museum has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

-Credit risk
-Liquidity risk
-Market risk
-Interest rate risk

The note presents information about Luthuli Museum’s exposure to each of the risks,Luthuli Museum’s objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and Luthuli Museum’s management of capital. Further
quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements. In terms of Treasury Regulations
27.2.1,issued in terms of the PFMA the accounting authority (Council) must ensure that a risk assessment is
conducted regularly to identify emerging risks in the entity. The Council has establish an Audit Committee which is
responsible for and monitoring Luthuli Museum'’s risks management policies.

Luthuli Museum’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by Luthuli
Museum,to set appropriate risks limits and controls and monitor risks and adherednce to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and Luthuli Museum'’s activities.
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LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with Luthuli Museum's risk management policies
and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by
Luthuli Museum. The Audit Committee is assisted in the oversight role at operations level by Internal Audit. Internal
Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risks management controls and procedures,results of which are
reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to Luthuli Museum if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails
to meet it's contractual obligations and rises principally from Luthuli Museum'’s receivables from customers.

Trade and other receivables

Luthuli Museum has no significant exposure to credit risk. The credit risk applicable to Luthuli Museum as at

31 March 2018 amounted to: R29,962.54(2017; R 29,081.00) Luthuli Museum policy is to monitor its exposure to
credit risk on a monthly basis. At year end,the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by carrying amount
of each financial asset.

Investments

Luthuli Museum limits its exposure to credit risk by investing only in liquid securities and with approved banks and
financial institutions.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is that Luthuli Museum will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fail due.

Luthuli Museum’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure,as far as possible,that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to Luthuli Museum'’s reputation.

An assessment is made of the payments due in advance. Monies are transferred to the current account to bi-monthly
obligations. Any surpluses are invested on a Call Account. It is the policy of Luthuli Museum,no to borrow monies.
There are thus no credit facilities available.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as the interest rates will affect Luthuli Museum’s income.The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market exposures within acceptable parameters,while
optimizing return.

Luthuli Museum policy is to invest surplus cash. Optimal rates and policies are received from variuos institutions.
Luthuli Museum is exposed to fluctuating market prices inherent in the trading of listed investments. The fair value
of traded instruments is based on the market prices of those instruments. The exposure of Luthuli Museum to these
investments as at 31 March 2017 amounted to R12,245,522.00( 2016: R 7,349,008.00).

Currency risk

Luthuli Museum does not engage in foreign currency transactions and is thus not exposed to this risk.

Inherent rate risk

It is the policy of Luthuli Museum, not to borrow monies. There are thus no credit facilities available.There is thus no
risk relating to changes in the interest rate.
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22.4. Fair values

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are the same as the carrying values reflected in the statement of
financial position.

23. Commitments

At the reporting date, Luthuli Museum had commitment relating to the construction of Nokukhanya Luthuli Resource
Centre building as follows:

2017/18 2016/17

R’000 R’000

Contract Value 8253 -
Incurred Expenditure as a 31 March 2018 -560 -

Balance of Commitment as at 31 March 2018 7 693 -

24. Subsequent events

There were no significant events that occurred between reporting date and the date of this report.

. i 2017/18 2016/17
25. Fruitless or wasteful expenditure R'000 R’000
Reconciliation of the fruitless or wasteful expenditure:
Opening Balance : 16 16
Condoned by Council -16
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 6
6 16

26. Lease

Operating lease rentals are expensed as they become due.The operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
during the period that are disclosed in the statement of financial performance.

31-Mar 31-Mar
2018 2017
R’000 R’000

Operating lease commitments:
Due in year three 30 26
Due between four and five years 51 96
81 122
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Contingent Liability

In terms of section 7.1 of the National treasury instruction note 6 of 2017/2018:“Public entities in Schedules 3A and
3C to the PFMA must, through their designated departments, surrender for re-depositing into the relevant Revenue
Fund, all surpluses that were realized in a particular financial year where application was made to the relevent
treasury to accumulate the surplus in terms of section 53(3) of the PFMA and was granted by the relevant treasury.

The accumulated surplus is disclosed as follows:

Details

Cash and cash equivalents

Add: Receivables

Less: Current liabilities

Less: Commitments(New Building Resource Centre)

Surplus

Unspent Conditional Grants
Balance unspent at the beginning of the period
Conditions met transferred to revenue

Current year receipts

Correction of Prior year error

Grant for capital works: these funds with be utilize to build Nokukhanya Luthuli Resource Centre.

Unspent Grant GRAP103

Balance unspent at the beginning of the period
Current year receipts

Conditions met transferred to revenue

Irregular Expenditure
Reconciliation of Irregular Expenditure :
Opening Balance
Irregular Expenditure from operaions Identified by management
Condoned by Council : 2
Irregular Expenditure from operaions

Irregular Expenditure from Nokukhanya Resource Centre : 1

31-Mar
2018
R’000

15515

43
-7.899
-8252
-593

31-Mar
2018
R’000

5967
-560

750

6157

31-Mar
2018
R’000

498
-58

440

31-Mar
2018
R’000

82
-82
163
560

723

31-Mar
2017
R’000

12452

65
-7 257

5 260

31-Mar
2017
R’000

6 467
-500

5 967

31-Mar
2017
R’000

31-Mar
2017
R’000

1.The 5 May 2017 tender evaluation report was presented to the Audit and Risk Committee on 13 July 2017as the

Museum did not have a standing Bid Adjudication Committee.

2.There is an irregular expenditure of R 82,000.00 which was condoned by Council.
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Related Parties

Related party transaction is a transfer of resources or obligations between the related parties, regardless of whether a
price is charged. Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions or if the related party entity
and another entity are subject to common control. The disclosure note details the related party transactions.

Only transactions with related parties not at arm’s length or not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed.

Relationships

Controlling entity Department of Arts and Culture

The Department of Arts and Culture is the controlling entity of the Luthuli Museum. It provides a monthly operational
grant. For the 2017/18 period R 13,615,000.00 was received and it is anticipated that an amount of R 14,829,000.00
will be received for the 2018/19 period.

Executive Authority Minister of Arts and Culture
Related through Minister All entities which fall under the portfolio of Minister of Arts and Culture
Accounting Authority Council Members

The Council has been appointed by the Minister of Arts and Culture to oversee and ensure corporate governance.
Council has various sub-committees such as Finance, Audit, Human Resources and Curatorial that guide and assist
management which is appointed by Council. They are an independent body and do not take part in operations of the
museum. Council members are remunerated for their services in the form of honorarium for each and every meeting
they attended.

Custodian of Immovable Assets Department of Public Works

The Department of Public Works receives the following amounts from the Department of Arts and Culture in respect
of the Municipal Charges . The Department of Public Works is the legal owner of land and buildings occupied by the
Lutheli Museum at no consideration.

The fair values of the benefits received have been recognised as Services in Kind in the Statement of Financial
Performance (Note 2).

31-Mar 31-Mar

2018 2017

R’000 R’000

Municipal Charges 373 212
373 212

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation depending on whether some uncertain future event occurs, or a present
obligation but payment is not probable or the amount cannot be measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are thus
not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability but are included in the disclosure notes, unless the
possibility of an outflow of economic resources is remote.

Museum dismissed four staff members in November 2017. The case is still with CCMA. These staff members were
paid all the benefits that were due to them when they were dismissed. As a result there is no liabiliyty which can be
measured with reliability on the financial statements.




33.

34.

Luthuli Museum 2017/2018 Annual Report

LUTHULI MUSEUM NOTES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31 March 2018

31-Mar 31-Mar

2018 2017

Work in progress R’000 R’000
Opening Balance - _
Expenditure incurred during the year 560 _
Closing Balance 560 _

Work in progress relate to the Nokukhanya Resource Centre building which is under contruction at the Luthuli
Museum premises. This building is to be completed by December 2018

The total costs of this building is estimated to be R 8,252,575.14.

Budget
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS: 2017/18

The budget was approved by the Council and submitted to the executive authority in terms of section 53 (1) of the
PFMA. The Luthuli Museum presents its approved budget and the financial statements on the accrual basis.

The approved budget covers the period 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018. The budget is approved by functional or
programme classification in line with Luthuli Museum'’s strategic objectives and the Annual Performance Plan
approved by its Council.

Budget Adjustment

The approved budget was revised based on the actual income and expenditure up to 30 September 2017, and
projections were made for the period 1 October 2017 to 31 March 2018. Council of KwaZulu-Natal Museum.
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SALES
Sales - DVD's

COST OF SALES

OTHER INCOME

Subsidy Income

Transfer from Investments
Interest - Stanlib

Interest - Fnb Money Market
Book Sale

Interest on 32 Days Notice Deposit

Donations Received

EXPENSES
Audit Fees - Internal Audit
Audit Fees - External Audit

Other Projects

Grap 103

Security - OOE

Adverts & Promotins
Exhibitions

Public Programs - Marketing
Luthli Lecture 2017

Bank Charges - AE
Cleaning - OOE

Computer Expenses - AE
Consultation Fees - OOE
Courier & Postage - AE
Depreciation - OOE
Donations

Water and Electricity
Refreshments - OOE

HR - Administration Costs
Insurance - OOE

Interest Paid

Rental Paid

Legal Fees

Motor Vehicle Expens- OOE
Print-Annual Rep.& Broch
Stationery -AE

Staff Welfare & Medical
Repairs & Maint- OOE
Salaries

Casual Wages

Training & Development - AE
Protective Clothing - AE

Subscriptions/Affiliations to institutio

Telephone & Fax - AE
Cellphone Expenses - AE
Travel & Accom.-Staff
Honoraria - AE

Travel & Accom-Council

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX

NET PROFIT / (LOSS)

900
900

14174678,15

344085,35
77720,95
350
332159,81

300
14929294,26

174440,03
550292,58

557176,11
2,91E-11
417776,09
53250,9
10987,5
599582,56
70171548
30574,64
39110,03
140214,92
1921,88
48525 51
-87213,64
480
11502,55
31604,62
167968,48
175420,28
6239,69
28981,92
430368,34
43096,29
734616
14748,86
1468,94
236205,05
5482572,33
924275
115263,31

76461,77
83435,11
292838,06
35425472
1404458,43
2651766,57

2651766,57

1000
1000

14363000
87486

14451486

166000
560000

570000

614970
51977
63883

730284

703908
42273
39523

163701

6739
43746
602966
2000

263009
34128

159144

203570

28982
409999
77172
77539
38199
5000
187386
6954754
10000
95940
5350
7490
119623
82568
377231
188251
764181
14451486

0

-100
-100

-188321,85
-87486
344085,35
77720,95
350
332159,81

300
478808,26

-8440,03
970742

12823,89
2,91E-11
197193,91
12739
528955
130701,44
2192,52
11698,36
412,97
23486,08

4817,12
-4779.51

690179,64
1520
25150645
252338
-8824,48
2814972
6239,69
8,00E-02
-20369,34
3407571
4077 4
23450,14
3531,06
-48819,05
1472181,67
757,25
-19323,31
5350

7490
4316123
867,11
84392,94
-166003,72
-840277,43
2651766,57

2651766,57

-10
-10

-1,31
-100
-100
-100
-100
-100

-100
3,31

5,08
1,73
2,25
-100
32,07
245
82,8
17,9
0,31
27,67
1,04
14,35
71,48
-10,93
114,46
76
95,63
7,39
5,54
13,83
-100

-4.97
44,16
5,26
61,39
70,62
-26,05
2117
7,57
20,14
100
100
36,08
-1,05
22,37
-88,18
-83,79
100

100

w

o u B

10

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
34
35
36
37
38
39

a1
a2
a3

45
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Notes on explanations:

. DvD sale increased by R100
. Subsidy Reduced by 5% from the allocation because of the Grap 103 allocation. DAC only deposited R498,000

instead of R Tm.and the other R 502,000 is still outstanding.

. Transfer from investment of R 87,486 was a top up on budget but was not transferred during the year.

Interest from 4-7 was received from our investments but was not budgeted as we are not allowed to budget for
interest

. Donation of R 300 was received but we do not budget for donations as this income is not a constant income.

Increase in the audit fees was within the budget amount.
Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

New allocation for the special GRAP 103 Project.DAC Allocated R498,000.Used only R58 394.22 and the balance is
R 439,605

There was a saving on this allocation because of the new security company charge less than the previous company.
Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Savings as there were no major exhibition completed this year

Savings of 17% on public programmes as some of the events were cancelled at the end of the year.
Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Savings as the museum is using online banking and less cheques

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Increase in computer expenses as some computers and printers needed to be repaired.

There was no much movement as the as we have only used the service of Pastel Consultant
Exceeded our budget as a DAC requirement that we sent hard copies to them.

Reversal of depreciation as a GRAP103 requirement resulted in credit.

No movement as the museum is not giving donations but only to the individuals who supporting the museum by
sending flowers at funerals.

Savings as the museum is only paying for water and other services are still paid by the DPW as the custodian of the
property.

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

There was a saving on our premium as it was negotiated with the insurance broker.

No varience as this amount is per lease agreement.

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Saving as there was no much use of the cars due to the outreach position being vacant.
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Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Savings on stationery due to marketing,curatorial and design position being vacant during the year.

Museum had to assist the employee who was injured on duty in previous year regarding the medical expenses when
there is a shortfall on medical aid. During the current year,there were only two visit when compared to the previous
year.

Increase in the repairs and maintenance as there we major repairs during the year including the installation of
electronic doors.

Savings as some of the staff members were terminated towards the end of November 2017.

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Increased as result of the training conducted by JMB Consulting for marketing strategy which costed R 72,105.
No movement and as there was no curator to attend these events.

Savings as some of the staff members were terminated towards the end of November 2017.

Immaterial is within the budgeted amount.

Savings as some of the staff members were terminated towards the end of November 2017.

There was an over expenditure on these accounts as the Council was involved in the process which resulted to the
termination of four employees. This will include the travelling, accommodation and horarium by the Council.
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